LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™

Monday, April 4, 2022
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and

broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

| L

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Jason A. Allison will call the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. via ZOOM™

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81184177797

Meeting ID: 811 8417 7797

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,81184177797# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,81184177797# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 811 8417 7797
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/wkenTmaUYTI

I1.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Review and take action on the following

Regular Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2022 & March 28, 2022
Executive Session Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022.

[

SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

Powers & Sullivan LLC, CPAs & Advisors to discuss the Town of Lancaster’s audit of the
financial statements

1v.

BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS -

Department of Public Works Superintendent Kevin Bartlett to give update on Proposed Water
Main Replacement

Jasmin Farinacci, Director of Community Development and Planning to discuss the
Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA) requirements and their impact on
Lancaster.

Page 1 of 2




A L
ixf T

LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™
Monday, April 4, 2022
6:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer suggestions on operations
or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff. volunteers. or other
officials shall not be permitted.

V. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT -
Interim Town Administrator will update the Board on the status of current projects pending.

l VII. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY (Vote may be taken) I
Discussion on Budget and Capital

Continued discussion on American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Select Board to refer 40R Bylaw to Planning Board pursuant to MGL c¢.40A, §5

Discussion on time and place for the Annual Town Meeting

Vote to close the Annual Town Meeting Warrant

oW N =

VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS -

Appointments:
Agricultural Commission — Stephen A. Mudgett as member, term to expire 6/30/2024

Resignations:
Nashua River Wild & Scenic Stewardship Council: Alexandra Turner

I IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS
Rental Application use of Town Hall Auditorium
The Imago School, Program Director Peter Murphy requests use of the Town Hall Auditorium for the
production of “A Midsummer Night’s Dream” rehearsal dates — May 11* & May 12% , 2022 from 3pm —
7pm with date of event Friday, May 13% at 7pm.

X. OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

XI. NEW BUSINESS *

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

XII. COMMUNICATIONS

» Next Select Board Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 20, 2022 via ZOOM.

» Town Offices will be closed on April 18, 2022, in observance of Patriots’ Day.

» Annual Town Election will be held on Monday, May 9, 2022, from 7am-8pm at the Town Hall
Auditorium, located at 695 Main Street

» Annual Town Meeting scheduled for Monday, May 2, 2022

XIII. ADJOURNMENT ]

Page 2 of 2




ill. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES






LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Special Meeting Minutes
Of Monday, March 21, 2022

I CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Jason A. Allison called the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. in the Mary Rowlandson
Elementary School Auditorium, located at 103 Hollywood Drive, Lancaster, Massachusetts. Mr.
Allison advised that this meeting is being recorded and broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster TV.
Roll call was taken, Alexandra W. Turner, present, Jay M. Moody, present, Jason A. Allison
present,

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NONE

ILII. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE —’

IV. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE

[V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - NONE

VL. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE |

VII.  ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

1. Review of Special Town Meetine Warrant

Mr. Nutting reviewed the eight articles on the warrant. He noted one change to the warrant under
School Committee, Article 1; the amount is $135,000, not $150,00. There is also a typographical
error on the warrant in Article 4; it should read Fiscal Year 2021, not 2019. The Moderator has
been informed of both of these changes.

Mr. Nutting explained that the first four articles are housekeeping needs, moving money from one
account to another, and that the article regarding prior year bills will require a 9/10 vote to pass.
Atticle 5 is to accept a Massachuetts General Law that gives the Assessor a $1,000 additional
stipend for having become certified. Article 6 will give National Grid an easement on school
grounds to install electric vehicle charging stations; Article 7 gives National Grid an easement on
Lunenburg Road to run power to solar fields. The last article is a motion allowing the Select Board
to file a home rule petition with the legislature so that they can begin discussion of the DCAMM




Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2022

property in town, not binding the Board to anything other than a discussion.

Ms. Turner questioned Article 7; Mr. Nutting explained that this was on the agenda last December
but language needed to be cleaned up. Mr. Nutting noted that the new Town Counsel has done
yeoman’s work getting familiar with this many different topics. Ms. Turner concurred that this
was a good choice.

The Board assigned each member some articles to present at the Special Town Meeting, with Ms.
Turner reading the motions for Articles 1, 4, and 8; Mr. Moody reading the motions for Articles 2
and 5; and Mr. Allison reading Articles 3, 6, and 7.

. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Discussion

Mr. Nutting gave the Board an update because some of the items on the ARPA list would normally
be requests at the Annual Town Meeting. He requests that the Board consider this for next
Monday’s meeting, suggesting that leaving as much free cash as possible until the Stated comes
in to do a financial study later this year. He proposes that at next week’s meeting that department
heads are invited to present their requests. If an item is approved using free cash by the Annual
Town Meeting, then the money for this item would be available July 1. If the Select Board chooses
to use ARPA funding, the money is available immediately. Or the third option is that the Board or
the Town Meeting does not like the expenditure and it fails.

]VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE

IIX. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE

IX. OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE

|XI. NEW BUSINESS - NONE

I XII. COMMUNICATIONS

|XIIl. ADJOURNMENT

Select Board Chair Mr. Allison offered a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:35; seconded by Ms.
Turner. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jay M. Moody, Clerk
Approved and accepted:



LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Special Meeting Minutes
Prescott Building — Nashaway Room
Monday, March 28, 2022, 5:00 P.M.

I CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Jason A. Allison called the meeting to Order at 5:00 P.M. in the Nashaway Meeting
Room located on the second floor in the Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA.

Roll call was taken, Jay M. Moody, present, Jason A. Allison Dpresent. It was noted that Alexandra
W. Turner would join the meeting following the Executive Session, from which she recused herself.

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Roll-Call Vote '

At 5:02, Chairman Allison moved to enter Executive Session in accordance with G.L. ¢.30A,
§21(a)(2) for the purpose of conducting contract negotiations with the selected Town
Administrator candidate, Kate Hodges, to invite Interim Town Administrator Jeff Nutting and
Town Administrator Kate Hodges into the Executive Session, and to reconvene back into Open
Session after the discussion. Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken; Jay M. Moody, Aye,; Jason A.
Allison, Aye. Vote passed. [2-0-0]

The Select Board reconvened at 5:15pm.

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES l

Mr. Moody moved to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2022; Ms. Turner seconded.
Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Mr. Moody moved to accept the Special Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2022 & March 14, 2022,
Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. T urner, Aye. [3-0-0]

IIl’. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

[V. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE I

VL. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD l

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer suggestions on



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff,
volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted.

Rebecca Young Jones, 94 Barnes Court expressed her concerns about the Capital Group. She
stated that the Select Board must do due diligence and nail down all details, referencing a Letter
to the Editor recently published in the Item written by Anne Ogilvie. She would like the article
about North Lancaster development removed from the Annual Town Meeting warrant.

Greg Jackson, 40 Farnsworth Lane, requested that the Select Board hold hybrid meetings and
continue to use Zoom.

John Roper, 5 Turner Lane, stated that as part of the Route 70 project the Town was supposed to
receive 86 acres of land from the Capital Group, and until this happens he would like the article
related to the Capital Group to be removed from the Town Meeting warrant.

Anne Ogilvie, 4 Tumer Lane, talked about “lost property” due to the Town. She stated that the
land settlement agreement was breached, and she urged the Select Board to first, pull the related
article from the Annual Town Meeting warrant, and secondly to convene a special committee to
investigate the breach of the 2017 land agreement and to fully understand what happened. She
additionally urged the Board to disband the Ad Hoc MOU Committee and to close any and all
negotiations with Capital Group, 702 LLC, and North Lancaster LLC until land agreement matters
are fully resolved and explained to residents.

Attorney Tom Bovenzi, representing 702 LLC, asked to set the record straight and to share the
buyer’s perspective. He stated that the last correspondence that he had relative to the land
agreement was an email that he had sent in early 2019 to Jonathan Eichmann, then attorney to
Lancaster, but that he never received a response. Attorney Bovenzi stated that there was never a
situation or a time when his client did not own the land in question, as has been suggested, and
that his client stands ready, willing and able to convey free and clear land, along with title
insurance, noting that all taxes are, and have been, paid — as long as terms are honored and that the
Town of Lancaster still wants the land.

A resident stated that there is obviously confusion about the facts and that the Town needs to
investigate further before moving ahead.

Resident Narbonne 724 Main Street, agreed, saying that there is too much confusion, and that
citizens need to know what’s going on, and that the Select Board should pull the article relating to
Capital Group from the Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

|VII. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE

e FY2023 Budget

Mr. Nutting reported that the Finance Committee has their final meeting before the Annual Town
Meeting on April 20, asking if the Board would like to review and make recommendations; the
Board concurred that they will do this on April 20; tonight, will be a high-level overview of articles

2



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

VIII.  ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY

1.

Approve the Town Administrator Contract

Mr. Allison moved to appoint Kate Hodges as Town Administrator with the agreed upon
contract Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken; Jason 4. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye,
Alexandra W. Turner, Abstain. [2-0-1].

The Board welcomed Ms. Hodges.

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) & Capital Discussion

Mr. Nutting sent a memo to the Select Board with all department requests for ARPA money.
He stated that in light of the Town’s fiscal state, the Town will be using about % of a million
dollars of Free Cash to balance the FY2023 budget, saying that costs are rising and many things
have been underfunded in the past, citing Property & Casualty Insurance and Legal costs as
examples. He asked the Select Board to consider whether or not they would like to support
ARPA funds for Inspectional Services Technology ($5,500); Police Cruiser ($53,000);
Ambulance ($350,000); School Boiler ($150,000); Electronic Sign Boards ($36,000 — already
purchased with the assumption that CARES money could be used but then rejected); Upgrades
to IT servers ($70,000); and EV Charging Stations ($23,000 — if not used grant money could
be lost). This totals about $670,500. If all these items were approved, it would leave $1.7
million in ARPA money and time for consideration of other requests, i.e., Recreation Building
Improvements, Community Center Study, Social Worker, and Fire Station Study.

Ms. Turner stated that the ARPA money is a one-time infusion, and she does not like the idea
of using it for recurring expenses such as a police cruiser.

Jasmin Farinacci, Director of Community Development and Planning, spoke to IT needs that
would help Planning, Conservation, Building, and Board of Health as well as other
departments since the requested monitor would be movable.

Police Chief Everett Moody explained that the new cruiser would replace one with 146,000
miles that is currently incurring maintenance costs. The new cruiser would be hybrid, reducing
fuel costs.

Fire Chief Mike Hansen talked about the need to replace the 2006 ambulance, citing
mechanical problems with the existing vehicle and a 13.5% increase in ambulance calls in the
past year, with 799 ambulance calls/transports in 2021. Ms. Turner asked about the impact of
ambulance calls to the Souza-Baronowski prison, recalling that when the prison was built it
was agreed that Lancaster would not handle their ambulance calls; these would be covered by
Shirley, and in exchange, Shirley would receive half of the State’s prison impact funding. Chief
Hansen replied that it would violate the law if they were not to respond, and that Shirley
covered ambulance calls to the minimum and medium security prisons while Lancaster
responded to maximum Sousa-Baronowski calls. Ms. Turner would like to look into this
further. It was noted that in a January ambulance quote, delivery time was 427 days, and that



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

if ARPA funds were used that there would be no financing cost. Ms. Turner had several
questions about ALS (Advanced Life Support) usage and mutual aid.

Mr. Nutting spoke to the school boiler needs, pointing out that past funding delays have
resulted in higher costs.

John DiTomasso explained that upgrading 5-10-year-old servers would allow “virtual
architecture”, providing the Town with greater resilience and easier recovery, making the
Town less susceptible to malware or other attacks.

Ms. Turner noted that some of the items listed for future consideration were very important,
especially since the Town currently has no provision for emergency shelter.

Mr. Allison moved to approve ARPA funding for the EV charging stations and the electronic
sign boards. Ms. Turner seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

3. Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles

Mr. Nutting noted that the Warrant will close this Wednesday and gave the Board a high level
overview of the 16 articles, asking the Board to agree that these are the articles that they wish
to be on the Warrant. A “deeper dive” will be held at the April 20 meeting; Ms. Turner asked
that the DPW be present for this meeting.

Article 1: Budget

Article 2: Capital Plan. Proposing $100,000; $75K for library architectural
engineering study and $25K for Conservation for land repair.

Article 3: Water Enterprise Fund (standard article)

Article 4: To fund replacement of engineering and design of water lines — estimated
at about $1,000,000 for five miles of pipe.

Article 5: Annual Budget for Solar Array

Article 6: Annual Vote for Revolving Fund Accounts (listed in Warrant)

Article 7: Community Preservation Act

Article 8: Amend bylaws to allow Finance Committee members to serve on
additional committees.

Article 9: Makes the Ad Hoc Economic Development Committee a permanent

committee. Mr. Allison moved to modify the number of members of this
committee from seven to five, not replacing the two members with terms
to expire in June 2022. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Jason A. Allison,
Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Article 10: Reduce Council on Aging Membership from nine to five members plus
associates. Ms. Turner noted that she would also like to change the name
to reflect this committee’s multi-generational clientele; Mr. Nutting will
talk to Counsel about this to ensure there is no potential downside, i.e.,
loss of eligibility for grants.

Article 11: Create a Government Study Committee to look at Lancaster’s form of



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

government and report back to the Select Board in a year. Mr. Allison
moved to include seven members as part of this article. Ms. Turner
seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Article 12: Wage Classification Plan

Article 13: Discontinue a sliver of land on Old Lunenburg Road

Articles 14, 15, 16: Zoning articles, including 40R Zoning with upcoming public hearings
scheduled by the Planning Board. Mr. Allison wanted to stress that the
most important part of the zoning articles about North Lancaster
development was that Lancaster needs to know what we’re going to do
for tax revenue — if this development is not approved, what are the other
options available.

Discussion was held about publicizing the Annual Town Meeting (ATM), with information
available on the website and via postcard. The postcard will be shown to the Select Board for
approval.

Mr. Moody would like to have the ATM outside; Ms. Turner would like it outside and notes
that we need to do better planning for people with disabilities. Mr. Nutting will check with
Police, Fire, Town Clerk, and Board of Health for their feelings on this issue and will check
with Counsel on when the Warrant needs to be closed.

4. Select Board to petition General Court for Special Legislation for Division of Capital
Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM)

Ms. Turner moved to petition the General Court for Special Legislation for the Division of
Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM). Mr. Allison seconded. Jason A.
Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

5. Select Board Policy on Code of Conduct

Mr. Allison moved to amend the Lancaster Code of Conduct to delete the paragraph creating
a complaint mechanism for general disagreements, noting that protections against actual
harassment remain in place. Mr. Moody seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye,
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

6. Peer Review Firm for PJ Keating

Mr. Allison moved to appoint CEI to do a peer review study of conditions pursuant to the PJ
Keating Earth Removal Permit. Ms. Turner seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody,
Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

7. Acceptance of FY2022 Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) and Planning
Grant Award

Mr. Allison moved to accept the FY2022 Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) and



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

Planning Grant Award. Ms. Turner seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye,
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

The Board thanked Heather Lennon, Chair of the Lancaster Historical Commission, for her
hard work and dedication. Ms. Lennon explained that this grant will allow study by experts of
Lancaster’s historic cemeteries.

Land Trust Presentation: Bob Lidstone to update the Select Board on the Town Clean
Up Days and inform the Board of Candidates Night on April 20" at 6:30pm.

Mr. Lidstone announced a grant in the amount of $5,000 for engineering improvements to the
Cook Conservation Land. The Land Trust is planning a candidate’s night, but will have to
reconsider the date since multiple meetings are scheduled on April 20.

For the Land Trust’s Annual April town wide cleanup, he requested funding from the Select
Board in the amount of $900 for a 30 foot dumpster to be placed at the DPW Barn on Center
Bridge Road. Mr. Allison moved to approve up to $900 for the dumpster; Mr. Moody
seconded. Ms. Turner abstained because she is a member of the Land Trust. Jason 4. Allison,
Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Abstain. [2-0-1]

IX.

APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE

Appointments:

Alternate Plumbing Inspector - Jeremy Pierce term to expire 6/30/2022

Mr. Moody moved to appoint Jeremy Pierce as Alternate Plumbing Inspector, term to
expire 6/30/22. Mr. Allison seconded. It was noted that Mr. Pierce sat through most of this
lengthy meeting but eventually had to leave. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye,
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Alternate Electrical Inspector — John Cain, term to expire 6/30/2022

Mr. Moody moved to appoint John Cain as Alternate Electrical Inspector, term to expire
6/30/22. Mr. Allison seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Agricultural Commission — Stephen A. Mudgett as member, term to expire 6/30/2024

Ms. Turner noted that while Mr. Mudgett is a great candidate, the Select Board neglected
to follow procedures and advertise for the position. The Board agreed to delay this
appointment until April 20. Mr. Allison moved to table this motion until April 20. Ms.
Turner seconded. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-
0-0]




Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2022

Resignations:
Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust Committee — Marilyn Largey, Ex-officio non-voting member

Mr. Moody moved to accept the resignation of Marilyn Largey as ex-officio non-voting
member of the Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust Committee. Mr. Allison seconded.
Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

’X. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE

[XI.  NEW BUSINESS - NONE |
*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the
Chair

|XII.  COMMUNICATIONS |

» Select Board’s next meeting will be held on the following days in April
© Monday, April 4, 2022, at 6pm via ZOOM
o Wednesday, April 20, 2022, at 6pm via ZOOM

» Town Office will be closed in observance of Patriots Day, April 18, 2022

» Annual Town Meeting to be held on Monday, May 2, 2022, at 7pm at the Mary Rowlandson
Elementary School, located at 103 Hollywood Drive.

» Annual Town Election will be held on Monday, May 9, 2022, from 7am — 8pm at the Town
Hall Auditorium, located at 695 Main Street.

» Pancake Breakfast, First Church of Lancaster, April 2, 8am — 1lam, sponsored by the
Lancaster Cub Scouts

» An Earth Day Tree Planting and Barbecue will be held on April 22,

|XIIl. ADJOURNMENT

Select Board member Mr. Moody offered a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Ms.
Turner. Jason A. Allison, Aye, Jay A. Moody, Aye, Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0]

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jay M. Moody, Clerk
Approved and accepted:






LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Executive Session Meeting
Executive Session Minutes

Monday, March 28, 2022

Present: Jason A. Allison, Chair
Jay M. Moody, Chair
Jeff Nutting, Interim Town Administrator
Kate Hodges, Town Administrator Candidate

Not Present: Alexandra W. Tumer, Select Board Member
Chairman Allison open the meeting at 5:03P.M.

Chairman Allison read the following:
Move to enter Executive Session in accordance with G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(2) for the purpose
of conducting contract negotiations with the selected Town Administrator candidate, Kate
Hodges, to invite Interim Town Administrator Jeff Nutting and Town Administrator Kate
Hodges into the Executive Session, and to reconvene back into Open Session after the
discussion. (Roll Call Vote)

Jason A. Allison vote Aye
Jay M. Moody vote Aye

Moved into Executive Session at 5:03 p.m.
Discussion:

Interim Town Administrator review the Contract with the New Town Administrator, Kate Hodges. Mr.
Nutting explained it had been vetted by the Town’s Labor Attorney.

Kate Hodges joined the meeting and explained she was very excited to be coming to Lancaster and looked
forward working with everyone.

Jason A. Allison made the Motion to approve the Contract as presented, Jay M. Moody Seconded. Jason
A. Allison vote Aye and Jay M. Moody vote Aye. (2-0-0)

Seeing no further business, the Executive Session was adjourned 5:10pm and reconvened back into Open
Session,

Respectfully submitted

Jeff Nutting, Interim Town Administrator

Jay Moody, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

Page10of1






EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
TOWN OF LANCASTER

&
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agrecment”) is made and entered into this 28th day of March 2022, by
and between the Town of LANCASTER, Massachusetts, a municipal corporation ("Town"),
acting by and through its Select Board ("Board”), and Kate I. Hodges ("Town Administrator").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Town desires to employ the services of Kate I. Hodges as Town Administrator
of the Town of LANCASTER; and,

WHEREAS, the Board, under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 41, Section 108N, may
contract with a Town Administrator for such services; and,

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to contract for the salary and benefits and to define and
establish certain conditions of employment and set working conditions of said Town

Administrator; and,

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to obtain the services of said Kate 1. Hodgés as Town
Administrator, and to provide inducement for she to remain in such employment; and,

WHEREAS, Kate 1. Hodges agrees to accept such employment as Town Administrator of the
Town of LANCASTER:

NOw, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the mutual promises, terms,
conditions, agreements, and covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. Functions and Contract Scope
(@) The Town hereby employs Kate I. Hodges as its Town Administratqr to perform the duties

direction of the Board. The Town Administrator shall perform, faithfully and to the best of
her ability for the Board and the Town, all duties and responsibilities of a Town
Administrator generally imposed by or implied from, including, but not limited to, the laws
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the Town's Bylaws, the Board's policies, other
applicable laws, rules and/or regulations, customs and practices within the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, and such other functions; duties and responsibilities as from time to time

Meeting. The Town Administrator hereby agrees to perform such duties in a timely and
efficient manner, consistent with applicable professional standards,

1jPage



®)

©

@

Ms. Hodges represents that her application materials which weére submitted to the Board in
pursuit of the position of Town Administrator are complete and accurate to the best of her
knowledge.

The contract term shall commence April 24, 2022 and shall remain in full force and effect
for a period of three (3) years and two (2) months, to and including June 30, 2025, unless
eatlier terminated under the provisions of this Agreement.

In the event of a dispute concerning Ms. Hodges’ ability to perform the essential functions
of the position, the Board, acting in its solé discretion, may retain an independent medical
expert to perform an examination and evaluation. Any expense for such medical
examination and evaluation shall be paid for by the Town.

SECTION 2. Compensation

(@

®)

©

(@)

(e)

Each twelve-monith period during the term of this Agreement shall be a "Contract Year"
(apart from Contract Year #1 which shall be 14 months in length), During Year #1, the
Town shall pay the Town Administrator for services rendered under this Agreement an
annual salary equal to One Hundred Seventy-Five Thousand ($175,000.00) Dollars.

For subsequent contract years, the Town agrees to increase Ms. Hodges’ compensation by
the same percentage amount provided to all non-union, non-contract managerial
professionals employed by the Town.

In addition to the base wages, the Board shall make an annual deferred compensation
contribution on Ms. Hodges® behalf to a deferred compensation plan in the amount of
$5,000 for each fiscal year of this Agreement.

For the purposes of the Fair Labor Standards Act, the parties hereto agree that the Town
Administrator is an "exempt employee."

The Town agrees that it shall not at any time during the term of this Agreement reduce the
salary, compensation or other benefits of the Town Administrator, except to the extent that
such reduction is evenly applied across the board for non-union, non-contract managerial
professional employees of the Town.

SECTION 3. Termination and Severance Pay

(@

®)

The Board may terminate the employment of Ms. Hodges at any time for just cause. Upon
termination for just cause under the provisions of this paragraph, the parties will only be
obligated to the extent explicitly agreed to hereunder, and the remainder of this Agreement
shall be void and without recourse of the parties.

Ms. Hodges may be terminated by the Town for any reason other than just cause at any
time before expiration of the aforesaid term of employment. In that event, the Town
agrees to pay a lump sum cash payment of six (6) months’ salary.

2|Page



(¢)  The termination of Ms. Hodges under this Section shall not interfere with any rights or
obligations that Ms. Hodges may have under state or federal law with respect to retirement
benefits and/or the continuation of group health insurance benefits at Ms, Hodges’
expense.

@ Ms. Hodges shall not be entitled to severance pay in the case of non-reappointment or

group health insurance benefits at Ms, Hodges's expense. Ms. Hodges shall not be entitled to
severance pay if she resigns from office,

SECTION §. Town Administrator Performance Evaluation

(a)  The Board shall review and evaluate Ms. Hodges once each year. Said review and
evaluation shall take place between June 1 and July 1 of each Contract Year and shall be
based on the goals and objectives developed by the Board jointly with Ms. Hodges, as
referenced in paragraph 6(b}, below. The Chair of the Board shall prepare a summary
written statement of the evaluation findings of the Board and shal provide an adequate
opportunity for Ms. Hodges to discuss her evaluation with the Board, The summary
written statement shall be subject to the approval of the Board.

() Onan
objectives which the Board determings to be necessary for the proper operation of the

shall be reduced to writing and shall, to the extent feasible and reasonable, include, but
not be limited to, budgetary and financial administration; personnel administration;
supervision of subordinatgs and leadership; staff development; employee and labor



SECTION 6. Hours of Work

Ms. Hodges will devote her full time and attention to the business of the Town and will not
engage in any other business during working hours, except with the express approval of the
Board. Any additional or outside employment shall not conflict with the performance and
discharge of Ms. Hodges's duties and responsibilities and shall not be in violation of the
Conflict-of-Interest Law, Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 268A.

SECTION 7. Health Insurance, Paid Time Off, Leave and Other Benefits

(a) Ms. Hodges agrees not to subscribe to the Town’s group health insurance program, the cost
of which for a family plan for the duration of this contract in exchange for the compensation
considerations outlined in sections 2 and 9 herein. Should a qualifying event occur relative to
health insurance coverage or Ms. Hodges elects to enroll in the Town’s group health
insurance program during open enrollment, Ms. Hodges’ will discuss the matter with the
Board whereby Sections 2 and/or 9 of this Agreement may be adjusted.

(b) Ms. Hodges will be afforded the opportunity to participate in the Town’s life insurance
programs on the same terms and conditions on which such insurance is provided to other
non-union, non-contract managerial employees of the Town, including but not limited to
premium contributions, coverage, and plan options.

{c) Ms. Hodges shall be required to participate in the Worcester Regional Retirement System
and shall work with Retirement officials to transfer any credible service and applicable
contributions from her previous roles into the WRRS.

(d) Ms. Hodges shall be entitled to twenty (20) vacation days for each Contract Year covered by
this Agreement. Vacation days shall be granted as of July 1st of each year

i. Earned vacation days may be used by Ms. Hodges upon notice to the Select Board
and subject to the policies of the Town.

il Accrued, unused vacation days may be carried over from one Contract Year to
another during the term of this Agreement, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) days.

iii.  Upon termination of Ms. Hodges's employment for any reason, Ms. Hodges shall
be paid for:
Any accrued, unused vacation days which have been carried over from the
previous Contract Year, up to the maximum of fifteen (15) days allowed
under this Agreement and required by law.

(e) Ms. Hodges shall be granted sick days, which sick days shall be earned and accrued at the
rate of thirteen (13) days per year during each term of this Agreement. There shall be no right
of buyback regarding such accrued, unused sick days upon termination of this Agteement.
Ms. Hodges will be permitted to carry up to 120 days of sick leave.

4{Page



(f) Ms. Hodges shall receive three (3) days of personal leave during each Contract Year. Such
days shall not accrue and shall not carry over from one Contract Year to the next. Ms.
Hodges shall receive up to five (5) days of bereavement leave for a death of an immediate
family member, which shall be defined as including a spouse, parent, step-parent, sibling,
child, in-law (sibling, parent spouse), Up to three (3) days bereavement shail be afforded for
other non-immediate family circumstances at the discretion of the Board.

(8) All provisions of law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to retirement, health
insurance, and other fringe benefits shall apply to Ms. Hodges as they generally apply to
other employees of the Town, in addition to said benefits enumerated herein specifically for
the benefit of Ms. Hodges, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement,

(k) The following shall be recognized as paid holidays on the day on which they are observed:
New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, Presidents’ Day, Patriots’ Day, Memorial Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans® Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day
After Thanksgiving Day, Christmas-Eve (noon dismissal), and Christmas Day. If any of the
foregoing holidays fall on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be considered the holiday for

purposes of this Agreemeni. If any of the foregoing holidays fall on a Sunday, the ensuing
Monday will be considered the holiday for purposes of this Agreement,

SECTION 8. Professional Development & Certification

(2) Ms. Hodges will be allowed to attend professional conferences, trainings, and online sessions
each year without loss of vacation or other leave, Attendance at these events shall be
discussed with the Board in advance, as applicable, and will be weighed against the needs of
the Town.

(b) Town agrees to pay all reasonable expenses relative to professional membership and
development for Ms. Hodges with special focus on those trainings or certification needs
which may be required to fulfil the essential functions of the role up to $3,000 per year.

i.  Memberships include: The International City Managers Association (ICMA), MA
Municipal Association (MMA), MA Municipal Managers Association (MMMA) and
the Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM).

ii. Development sessions required to maintain certifications including: ICMA-CM,
MCPPO, SHIRM-CM, Mediator and any applicable Law Lab Updates and Trainings.

iii. Such memberships and/or development attendance shall not unreasonably interfere
with the performance of Ms. Hodges's duties and responsibilities to and for the Town,

SECTION 9, Automobile and Other Expenses

(a) The use of Ms. Hodges’s personal automobile will be required for the performance of her
duties under this Agreement. Because of this, the Town shall provide the Administrator with
an allowance for such use at the annual rate of $3,000 for each fiscal year of the agreement to
be paid in monthly or bi-weekly installments in accordance with the Town’s payroll

. 3!3’&1 gé



processes. The Town also reimburse Ms, Hodges fir all business-related travel expenses
including tolls and parking as long as reimbursement is accompanied by proof of expense
and dated accordantly,

(b) Ms. Hodges shall be provided a with a Town smartphone which includes internet, hotspot
connection and Town email capability. Ms. Hodges will also be provided a Town tablet
enabled with wireless connectivity and access to Town email and any other relevant app-
based system. The Town shall provide Ms. Hodges a laptop and dockirig station for Town
business use. Charges for the acquisition and/or monthly fees for access to and on these
devises shall be the responsibility of the Town. These devises shall be used for Town
business only and may only be used in a manner consistent with the Town’s IT policies.

SECTION 10. Indemnification

(8) To the extent permitted by law, the Town shall indemnify, save, defend, and hold harmless
Ms. Hodges from personal financial loss, all damages, and expenses, including legal fees
and costs, to the full extent allowed by, and in accordance with the limitations, restrictions
and conditions set forth in Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 258 for claims made against
her arising out of the performance of her duties and responsibilities as Town Administrator.
This obligation shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement with respect to
such claims provided that they are based on acts by Ms. Hodges in the scope of her
employment hereunder and that such acts occur prior to the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

(b) The Town shall not be required to indemnify, hold harmless, or defend Ms. Hodges for
violations of any civil rights if she is found to have acted in a willful or malicious manner, or
for any claims arising out of conduct which is outside the scope of her duties or beyond the
Town’s legal authorization to indemnify her. The Town shall cover Ms. Hodges under a

public lability insurance policy.

(c) Should, subsequent to her service as Town Administrator, the Town call or summons Ms.
Hodges to provide information about or testify as to actions that took place during her tenure
as Town Administrator, Ms. Hodges agrees to cooperate.

(d) The Town shall pay the amount of any settlement or judgment rendered thereon, except in
no case will any individual board member(s) be considered personally liable for any
demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings. The Town may compromise and
settle any such claim or suit and agrees to pay the amount of any settlement or judgment
rendered thereon without recourse to Ms, Hodges.

(¢) This Section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement with respect to
covered acts based on conduct which occurred during the term of this agreement.

6jPage



SECTION 11. Notices

(a) Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail, retumn receipt requested,
by the United States Postal Service addressed as follows:

FOR THE TOWN: SELECT BOA_RD
Town of Lancaster
701 Main Street #1, Lancaster, MA 01523

i - —

(b) Alternatively, notices required hereunder may be personally served.

(¢} Notice shall be deemed as given as of the date of personal service or as of the date of
receipt of such written notice as provided by the United States Postal Service, as

applicable.

(d) Ms. Hodges agrees to provide the Board with her current address, both mailing and
residential, and personal telephone numbers. These shall remain private.

SECTION 12. Town Meeting Approval

The financial obligations called for by this Agreement are subject to appropriation by Town
Meeting. The Board agrees to support and to take reasonable action to obtain funding for the
financial obligations of the Town under this Agreement, including requesting an appropriation
by Town Meeting or funding from other available sources.

SECTION 13. Bonding

The Town shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of the Town
Administrator.

SECTION 14. Miscelaneous

(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and may not be
altered, amended, or modified, except by an agreement in writing, signed by all parties, and
specifically referring to this Agreement,

(b) The parties hereto each represent and acknowledge that in executing this Agreement they do
not rely, and have not relied, upon any representation or statement made by the other party
or the other party's agents, representatives, or attorneys regarding the subject matter, basis,
or effect of this Agreement,

(¢) This Agreement is made and entered into in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall
be interpreted, enforced, and governed under the laws of the Commonwealth. The parties

7|Page



hereto agree that the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed as a whole,
according to their fair meaning, and that the Agreement shall not be strictly construed

against either party.

(d) Ifany cause of action arising out of, under, or in relation to, this Agreement is available,
such action shall be brought exclusively in a state court of competent jurisdiction for the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the parties voluntarily and expressly agree to
submit to the jurisdiction of such court.

(¢) This Agreement shall be binding and inure the benefit of the Town's successors and assigns
and Ms. Hodges heirs, representatives, agents, designees, assigns, executors, and
administrators. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional, invalid, or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof, shall be desmed
severable, shall not be affected thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect. In the event
of a conflict between this Agreement and the Massachusetts General Laws, the provisions of
the Massachusetts General Laws shall control.

() A failure by any party at any time to require performance of any provision of this Agreement
shall not waive, affect, diminish, preclude, or void in any way that party's right to require
performance of the same, or any other, provision(s) of this Agreement at any time thereafter.
Each term of this Agreement is contractual and not merely a recital.

(8) The parties will execute all such further and additional documents as shall be reasonable,
convenient, necessary, or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.

IN WIINESS HEREOF, the Town of LANCASTER, Massachusetts, has caused this Agreement

to be signed and executed in its behalf:
/)
By the Lancaster Select Board: /qﬂf\
son Allison, Chair

A Xl 2y

J g%‘f)’f Mody, ¢ lerk

L

Alexander W. Turner, Member

AND the Town Administrator: fié E £ C )
Kate Hodges

All parties execute this Agreement as a Sealed Instrument.
8|Page



SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS






TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

MANAGEMENT LETTER

JUNE 30, 2021



100 Quannapowitt Parkway, Suite 101

Powers & Su “ iv a n, LLC Wakefield, Massachusetts 01880

T.781.914.1700 | F. 781.914.1701
CPAs AND ADVISORS info@pas.cpa | www.pas.cpa

To the Honorable Select Board
Town of Lancaster, Massachusetts:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Lancaster,
Massachusetts, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Town’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Town'’s internal control.

However, during our audit we became aware of other matters that we believe represent opportunities for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that accompanies this letter
summarizes our comments and suggestions concerning those matters.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already discussed
these comments and suggestions with various Town personnel and will be pleased to discuss them in further
detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the
recommendations.

The Town’s written response to the matters identified in our audit has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management of the Town of Lancaster,
Massachusetts, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Ruerd QLW, LL¢,

March 17, 2022



TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

MANAGEMENT LETTER
JUNE 30. 2021
TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE

CUITENE COMIMENLS ...t r e s s e s e eee s eens 1
Reconciliation of Ambulance RECEIVADIE ...................c.euiuieieieeeeee e 2
Investigate old ACCOUNt BAIANCES...........o.c..ouiuiviiiei ettt 2
TAINGS... ... ettt ettt ee et ee et ee e e e et eee e 2
Evaluate Revolving FUNd BalanCes................c.c.ouviuiuieieeeceeceeeeee oo 3
Prior COMIMENLS................c.ooiiiieiieieeseceeetee ettt ee s v s e s s ee e eeeeeeeeeeeoe e en e 4
Develop Written Disaster ReCOVEry ProCeAUIES.................coooveveeeeeereeeeseeeeeeee s eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e, 5

AllOWaNCe fOr ADGIEMENS ............oo oo 6



Current Comments



RECONCILIATION OF AMBULANCE RECEIVABLE

Current Year Comment

The Town maintains an ambulance receivable balance of $296,000 in the general ledger. We noted that the
account has not been reconciled from the general ledger to the supporting detail, which is maintained by a third-
party billing company, in multiple fiscal years. Reconciling both the activity and the ending balance of the
ambulance receivables is an integral internal control procedure and should be performed monthly. Without
monthly reconciliations, the possibility of errors and/or irregularities occurring and not being detected in a timely
manner increases.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Town Accountant’s office reconcile the ambulance receivable to the detailed third-party
reports on a monthly basis. The timely reconciliations of the balance will enable the Town to detect errors and
irregularities in a more effective and efficient manner, thereby strengthening the overall internal controls of the
Town,

Management Response

The Town Accountant will resolve this matter in 2022.

INVESTIGATE OLD ACCOUNT BALANCES

Current Year Comment

The Town has been carrying a balance of $10,893 in a warrants payable account within the general fund for
several years. This balance appears to be no longer valid and should be written-off after further investigation. This
is overstating the Town’s warrants payable balance.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Town Accountant investigate the old unsupported balance and if deemed to be invalid, it
should be written off. Additionally, we recommend that procedures be implemented to verify that year-end
warrants payable balances recorded agree with the actual year-end warrants.

Management Response

The Town Accountant will resolve this matter in 2022.

TAILINGS

Current Year Comment

While reviewing the support for tailings from the Town Treasurer we noted that checks dating back to 2014 added
to the tailings listing by the Treasurer have not been added to the balance recorded in the general ledger.

This causes the reconciliation of the tailings balance and overall cash balance to be more cumbersome than
necessary.



Recommendation

We recommend that the tailings detail as maintained by the Treasurer be reconciled to the general ledger on a
regular basis. We further recommend that any reconciling items noted be adjusted at the time of the reconciliation
process.

Management Response

The Town Treasurer will resolve this matter in 2022.

EVALUATE REVOLVING FUND BALANCES

Current Year Comment

The Town utilizes a number of revolving funds to account for the activity associated with providing certain fee-
based programs. Revolving funds are intended to essentially break-even on an annual basis, where the fee
structure is developed to cover the costs of operations. The Town’s revolving funds have accumulated a balance
of $168,000 as of June 30, 2021.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Town develop procedures to evaluate the balances of all revolving funds on an annual
basis. In completing this evaluation, it should be determined whether an individual revolving fund is being
appropriately charged for the full scope of services provided, and whether the established fees remain
appropriate.

Management Response

The Town Accountant will work with the Town Administrator to determine appropriate balances to remain within
the programs after evaluating the fee structures and charges. This will be completed during the beginning of
2023.



Prior Comments



DEVELOP WRITTEN DISASTER RECOVERY PROCEDURES

Prior Year Comment

The Town has developed a Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan in accordance with the Massachusetts
Emergency Management Agency. However, we noted that this plan is very broad in its scope of
recommendations in the event of a natural or man-made disaster that could affect the Town. The time to make
contingency plans is before disaster strikes, so that all personnel will be aware of their responsibilities in the event
of an emergency situation that precludes the use of the existing information technology facilities.

We recommended that management develop a disaster recovery plan that includes, but is not limited to, the
following matters:

1. Location of, and access to, off-site storage.

2. Alisting of all data files that would have to be obtained from the off-site storage location.

3. lIdentification of a backup location (name and telephone number) with similar or compatible equipment for
emergency processing. (Management should make arrangements for such backup with another
organization, a computer vendor, or a service center. The agreement should be in writing.)

4. Responsibilities of various personnel in an emergency.

5. Priority of critical applications and reporting requirements during the emergency period.

Current Status
The Fire Chief, as the Emergency Management Director, has a plan in place which is followed in a disaster
situation. The Fire Chief is currently in the process of documenting the Town’s plan into a disaster recovery

manual that can be used by all Town employees.

Continuing Recommendation

Although the Town has procedures in place, we continue to recommend the Town formalize the disaster recovery
procedures in a written manual that can be distributed to all departments.

Management Response

The Town Accountant will work with the Town Administrator to resolve this matter in 2023.



ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENTS

Prior Year Comment

During the prior year audit, when comparing the Town'’s balances in the allowance for abatement accounts with
the Assessor’s Office estimate of potential liabilities outstanding as a result of Appeliate Tax Board cases, it
appeared that if all outstanding cases settle for amounts close to the Assessor's Office estimates that the Town
would have a shortfall of approximately $672,000 to cover approved abatements. That would result in the Town
having to appropriate funds to cover the shortfall.

During 2021, the Town added an additional $145,000 to the allowance for abatements account which reduced the
estimated shortfall.

Current Status

This comment is considered resolved. All outstanding Appellate Tax Board cases were closed during 2021. A
settlement of $400,000 was paid, which was significantly less than the Assessor's Office estimate.






V. BOARDS, COMMITTEES & DEPARTMENT REPORTS






"WASAS J[qeraran
ue 03 saredor [Iousg
pue Lousfronro/swniong

SJURUTUIBIUOD
1530 10 [eusdRg

§50] Jo1em

uoissarddns
QI 30J $SO] I0Jep

81548 djqerjarun oy anp
SUMOP-INYS WINSAS I98m

Ak

S1800 SsTRUNUILIN
Pue uolyesadQ paonpay

feusjew

adid 10 woneunEGOD
Mopyut ySnoxy) sansst
Wreay renusiod Suiproay

sadid Suryesy
Buroeydar saomosas
131BA JO UOTIBAISSUO)

uonoajoud 211y pasearsuy

ANIqBI[os
WISAS pasealouj

i .
s

yos wb py 10314
Y 058 u Py wmoqqry
B 00s'e «9 Py upysuoq
¥ 0oLl ¥ .9 PY Rppungog
B 00T wb IS oy
¥ 0oT'e «01 ‘.9 PY mopesy [pnog
v goo0'e <9 P 1tH 9sey)
B o001 AP PY ISN

P Py preasy

2215 UV

Ysuyy

HoeIN’y

WSmadE[day Jo 19pIQ paznuoug

£202/T20T yuoswaoeydoy] urepy 10jep posodorg



I. Water Enterprise Revenues

User Charges $1,000,00
Connection Fees $10,000
Water Enterprise Available Funds 0
Investment Income ..~ 0
Total Revenues $1,010,000
ll. Costs Appropriated in the Enterprise
Fund
Salaries and Wages $321,337
Expenses $398,163
Reserve Fund $0
Debt Principal 175,000
Debt Interest 115,000
Indirect Costs to General Fund 0
Total Costs Appropriated in E. F. $1,010,000

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation

Summary: This article presents the proposed Water Operating Budget for the
Town for FY2023. A majority vote is required for passage of this article.

ARTICLE 4
Water Line Replacement
Select Board

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from the Water
Department Enterprise Retain Earnings account, a sum of money for the
engineering, construction, reconstruction, installation of water lines including all
paving and all related costs or act in any manner relating to.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation

Summary: This article presents the proposed water line replacement for the Town
for FY2023. A majority vote is required for passage of this article.

ARTICLE 5
Landfill Solar Array Enterprise Fund
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $145,000 or any other sum of money

from the Renewable Energy Enterprise Fund to finance the operation of the
Page 3 of 14




Aldwoo
UBd M Moy pue U31sesue uo syoedwi Jiay) ‘suswalinbas yigIA yeap ay) Jo uonejuasaud y

Sjuawalinbay V19N




Yam ssueldwod ug s| AHUNWWOD yIgAl
Ue JI SulwIa3ap 0} Sau|[Pping s1eSinwodd |jeys ‘uonjeniodsuel] Jo Juawpedaq s3AsNYIRSSEN SU)
pue Ajioyiny uoljersodsuel) Aeg s1IasnYIeSSEIA Yl YUM uoie)Nsuod ul ‘uawpedspayl (9)

"VET J91dey JO £9 UOIIBS Ul paysliqeiss WetSosd 3InIdnuiselju; SHIOMSSEIA Y1 (1) 40 ‘gz 123deyd
J0 33337 UonIDS Ul paysijqelsa pun4 s1a9fold |ende) (ea07 Ay} (1) {£TOZ ‘TT Joquiadaqg pajep MNod
[esauas ay) 03 a8essaw e Uy JOUIIAOS Y3 Aq PaqLIISaP se SAIReINU| ad104) SuisnoH ay3 (1) :wiody
Spuny Joj 31q131f3 34 10U ||eys U0I3S SIYY YUM Aldwod 01 sjiey 18yl AUUNWLWLOD YIGN Uy (q) -

"9)|qedidde Ji ‘uoilels snq Jo [eujwlB) ALIB) ‘UORR)S ABMQNS ‘UCIIRIS [1BJ JSINIWOD

B WOJJ S3|IW §°0 Uey) 210W J0U PALIO| 3q (1I1) pue ‘yTz J91deyd Jo £T uondas 03 Juensind
Paysi|qelss apod |eIUSWUOIIAUS 81€1S Y3 JO § 3|33 pue TET J91deyd Jo Of uoias Aq pasodw
suoneywi| Jayuny Aue 0} 393fgns ‘asde Jad sHun T o Aysusp ssou8 wnwiuiw e aaey (1) :jeys

9ZIS 3|eUOSES JO J211ISIP B ‘UOI3I3S SIY3 JO sesodind ay3 Jo4 "uaJpjiyd YUm Saljiwiey 1oy 3|qeyns
94 |[eys pue suoldLIlsal d5e INOYUM aq ||eys Buisnoy Ajllue)-13jnw yans Jeyl 4ansmoy ‘papiac.d
‘3431 Jo se panywiad si Suisnoy Ajies-RINW YIIYM Ul 3z|s 3|GBUOSERJ JO 1ILAISIP T 1SED] 38 0}
sapiaoid eyl me[-Aq Jo asueulplo §uiuoz e aaey |[eYs ALUNWIWIOD YLGIAl UY (t)(e) 'vguompag .

-:u0(329s Suimo||o}
BY1 € uonoas Jaye Buiuasul Ag papuawe Jayuny Agaay sl Yoy 491deyd pies ‘8T NOILDIAS

0202 J0 sy 3y jo gg¢ Jardey)

0¢0¢ 10 S10Y 9y1 JO gG¢ Jardeyd - V19N




‘uoianpoud Suisnoy Ajlwej-iynw Suigesnoius
Joj w3ipesed mau e ysijgelsa o} Ayuniioddo [eal e si SIyl

11S1p 95043 Ul paystjqelsa
$ajNJ Yl pue paredo] ae s1LISIP Ajiwes-13|nw aaym
uonaIISIP sAeY SanljedidiuNW —[0JIU0D [£I0] SPIAOIJ—

umo3 40
AW Jsyioue ul ajgeuoseas aq 10u Aew umoy 40 A)d uo ul
d|qeuosead si 1eyl JUISIp Ajiwel-I}nw e jeyl aziusodsy—

1ing aq ued 3uisnoy
S1aUM UJDA0S 1RY] $3|NJ [BDO} BY}—SUIUOZ UO SNI04—

me| SulAlIspun ayl Yam Ju1sisuod suy—

'sauljaping yeip ayi ‘pus 1eyy of

"ME] MaU 3y} Y1IM doueplode ul

1191112 doueljdwod Suidojaasp ul yoeosdde
INJIYSnoyy e ey |jim uone3siuipy

91 1ey) Je3|2 apew ay ‘Asenuer 3se} me| ojul
SSIHUNWWOI Y] gIAl 404 JudWwalinbal Suluoz
Ajiwej-nw ayy pausis Jousanon ayy uaym

BA1IBIHU| UOISIBAIQ UOIIIINT

9y pue ‘adexded Suipuads ydyy ‘|19 wawdojsasg
31Wou033 TZOZ ‘||g Puog SuIsNoH 8T0Z Y3

paieisul Apeasje sey JouIaA09 Sy} yLgIAl O3 uonippe uj




'94n1n} a3yl Joj Andededs 3uiesud 1noge
SI SIY3}—awil 9.} 0s|e |[IM 1] *213 ‘SolweuAp
1MJew ‘(Jomas/iaiem 3:9) aunjonaiselyul
‘1s2491u1 Jadojanap Suipn|aul ‘sioloey
[eJ9ABS UO puadap [|Im uo1Npoid |en1dye
's3oafoud jenpiaipul jo Suimiwaiad
943 Y1Mm op 01 3uiyiou aAey sauljaping
4EeIp 3s3Y3 ‘goy MIuN j1eY3 JoU SI Siyle
guisnoy ajgepJojje ygnous
JOU S| 33y aJaym S31}uNWwod ul Suluoz
|edo|ssodAq 01 siadojanap smojje yaiym
.40Y 491deyd,, yum op o3 Sujyjhue aney—
"uononpoid 3uisnoy jou ‘Buiuoz 3ysi
Ag Ajjwej-nnnw sauinbas me| mau siyy e
1e spun Aue Jo ‘syun jo Jaquinu ejnaiied
B 10NJ3SU0d 01 JudwalinbaJ ou S| aJay] e
SHUN MaU pjing 03 1uawaJinbal
e J0 9lepuew uodnpold e apnjou]—
saul|aping 1edp ayL




[1ed J2INWWIOD J9ISUIWOoa] 03 Juadelpe si ajsesue]
— S}Un S/ 4O WNWUW e 10 3203s Suisnoy
8303 O %4IAl WnwWiuIW JO %OT uddelpe VigINl -«

:Msues
0} ssa2Je Aq saueA a8ejuadiad jey) -3ouasIp
Ajjwe-13 nw sy uiyum 3ysu jo se padojanap

9 ued jey) syun Suisnoy Ajiwej-inw Jo Jaquinu
3y syuasaadau sy ‘Alunwiwod sy ulyum

suun Suisnoy [e103 o a3ejuadiad e uo paseq
SHun jo Jaqunu e st Aydeded yun Ajjwey-inw
ayL :Aypede) 3un Ajjwes-InA WINWILIAE  «

"9p 02 |eJUBLLIUOIIAUD d)ES B}
J0 s1adse Jueasjas Aq pasoduwl suojeywi JaYlny
Aue 03 103[gns ‘a4oe 4ad syun ST jo Ayisusp

$S0J43 WiNWIuUIW e y}IM--uoile1s Hsuesy e Jo Jjiw
G°0 Ulyim eaJse pue| aya Jo OT/T Aj21ewixosdde
JO—pue|}o saJde G 1sed| e asudwod 3snw
SIOLIISIP Ajlwes-1Inw ealy pue] WNWIWAI'T  »

:9ZIS 9|qeUOSedS BUIWISIAP
01 159} Hed-om] e auIj3no saulBpINg Yeap syl .

"e1491140 2oueldwod

asoy} asodoud sauisping
1jedp asayl ‘paysi|gelss
2Je k11931142 adueldwod
Pajlelop aJow [13Un Uodes
M3U S1Yyl yim soueljdwod

ul 8¢ 01 pawaap
9 [[!M S9IHUNWWO] V14N
1ey3 papiroid aoueping
AJeutwiaad ayy ‘1707

‘6¢ Adenuer uo aoueping
Aseuiwiaad panssi gOHA




'saulpIind
Jjesp 9y Japun SaRIUNWILIOD ||B 10} J00J} B S| SpuUN OSL Aym suiejdxe siy)

‘Juawalinbas Aysuap ssous ayy

Aq pauiwia1ap 3 |IIm 1yS1 JO SB PAMO]|e SHUN JO JBGUINU WNWIUIL 3] ‘SOSeD
Jay3o uj "Aydeded jun wnwiuiw ay) 03 [enba aq |jIM SHUN JO J3GUINY WNWIUIW
3y ‘SaseD JWOS U| "SISa} Yyjoq Aysiies 1snwi 101sip Sujuoz Ajlwes-inw yoe3

Juawalinbay

Aysuap ssoi8 3y 193w 01 (0S X ST) SUUN OG/ 1Sed)| 1. S| JO Se Moj|e Isnw

(eaJe pue| winwiuiw aYy'a'1) sasde 0 Suisiidwod 1PUISIP Y *1LISIP SY3 Ul Sa1oe
0 J3quinu 8y} ssw sHun GT :ejnwioy a|duwis e si Juawalinbas Ayisuap ssous ay|
2035 3uisnoy

8unsixa sy Jo a8ejuansad e s| Ayoeded Jun wnwiuiw s,AUNWWOd yaeg ‘ysu jo
Se sMoj|e Suluoz ay) syun Ajjwes-i|nw Jo Jaquinu wnwiuiw ayj st Aydeded pun

:aJoe 4ad syun GT Jo Alsuap
SS045 WinWuiW e dARY pue ,37IS 3|GBUOSE,, JO 3 SIOLISIP Saiinbal y§ uodas

.m._O“umu_.>cmE Uuo

puadap [|m uoiranpoud Jun jen1ay ‘Bujuoz ySnoiayl Auoeded Suipuedxs Aq
uoonpoud 8uljqeus—Ay20dpa 1noge st siyl Jeyl Jaquuiaual 03 Juepoduwy



*umo] ay1 jo Ayjiqisuodsal oyl 10U — J9mas pue sdlem Ajddns
0} J19dojanap oY1 uo aq jiim Aujiqisuodsal ay3 ing




SAIHUNWIWOD Juddefpe YIgIAl pue |ied J9INWWO0I 10} £Z0T
:ul-paseyd aq |jim Jeap sy ul pasodoud

S€ 12143s1p 3uluoz Jueljdwod e Suiaey Joy auljpeag—
"1013s1p Ajlwie-innw jueljdwod e Jo uoileasd

331 spiemol sdais aAljew.ijje aye) 0} pajoadxs aq

[11M S IUnWWOD ‘padolsaap aJe sauljaping jeulj 8auQ~
:15S9004d Juswadesu]

13pjoyayjels 133k pansst a( 0} sauljapIno jeuly

"€20¢ ‘T Ainr ueyy us1e| ou Aq uejd uoloe pue auyawil

e JO [eroidde @OHQ uie1qo 1SN $aijIuNWWOod Juadelpe
pue SaIUNWWIO) |fel J2INWIWOD "€202 ‘TE YdIeA

ueyl Jaie| ou Aq ue|d uonoe ue jo jeaoisdde gIHQ ulelgO
1SN S3IIUNWILLOD BIAIDS SNQ pUE SAUNWIWIOD ABMgns
luswpuswe Sujuoz

1dope 1snw sanunwwio) Juddefpy pue |ley JoInwwo?)
¥zoz ‘1€ 1squimdaqg

juswipuswe

8ujuoz 1dope 1snw S3IUNWWO) sng pue Aemagns

€702 ‘1€ 1aquadaq

QJOHQ woly |eaociddy uejd uoldy

T€20Z AInf/yaien

uoneulwialaq

souel|dwo) 1o} 1sanbay 1o ue|d UOIOY Ue Jwgns

2202 ‘1€ J9quiadaq

w104 uoljewJoju AJlunwwio) vigiAl Hwgns 03 auijpeaq
220z ‘T hen

Spu3 pouad usawwo) aljgngd

220T ‘TE Ye




"uoidnpodd Buisnoy jou ‘Sujuoz 1ySu Ag Ajlwey
-lInw saJinbas g uo1129S °||e 1e syun Aue Jo ‘syun
40 Jaquunu sejndtiied e 3onaisuod 0} Juawasnbal

e jou st Ajpeded yun -1sixs Apeadje Aews yoiym

40 Auew—1011s1p 3y ul S Aq pamoyjje spun Ajwey
-i}{nw Jo Jaquinu ay) Jo aunseaw e isnf si , Ajdeded
Jun,, 1ey3 puiw ul daayf Inq ‘syun jo Jaguinu

98.e| e 9y1) punos 3s4iy 38 Aew Sy *}203s Suisnoy
|10} 5, Ajunwwod ay) Jo juaduad Gz 01 0T wo.y
sagued pue ‘Aue I ‘Alunwwod Jendiued e ul 3JIAISS
usued) o adAy ay) uo spuadap 1LISIP Yoes 10}
Ajoeded yun Apwes-ninw wnwiuiw 3y Ayoededs
uun Ajlwey-1nwi,, s,1913s1p Y3 se 0} J3jal

SauijapIng ayl 1eym—1d143sIp BY1 Ul smojje Sutuoz
343 1241 SHUN Ajlwej-ninw Jo Jaguinu ay3 JapISUod
ssuljapIns Yeup 3yl ‘puosss 'salae (G Ises| 1. aq
PUISIp aY3 ul eale puej 3yl adinbai Asyl Isu1{ azis
3|qeuosead Jo si 1ouIsIp Suluoz e i Sutuiwialap ul
$J012€} 0M} J9PISUO0D SaulapIing aoueljdwod Yeip ayl

£9ZIs a|qpuosnal
auifap sauljapinb asunjjdwiod yo.ip ay) op Moy

"Ajisuap ss0u8 winwiuiw
paJsnbas ay) 1e pue ‘Aldedes Jun wnwiuiug
ay1 Supnjoul ‘esild 9IS Sjqeuoseal, Ay}

$1393W J0LIISIP Y3 DILIISUOUSP ISNW ||1IS 3M 1N ‘SBA
diuawdojanap

Ajrwinf-ninw jupaifiubis Appasp s1 213yl 313Y4m D3ID
up uj 331351p AjruUpf-13ynw D YsijqoISa UMOo} 3y} ub)




'SQUBLWAIINbI

D210 PUD| WNWIIUIW 3WDS Y] 3ADY SIOLIISIP
ADIISAO PUD SIILISIP SSDG ‘S34 ¢JJoM SD ,SIINIISID
asog,, 03 Ajddp sjy3 saoq °s3.20 §Z S 1911ISIP
Abjiano ay; fo uoipsod auo sp buoj sp saidp G Jo
Winwiulw D 3q ub 39143SIp Abjiano up Jo suonuod
1DYy3 $3103s sauyapinb 1foip ay1 Jo b'S U03I3S
"UOIIE]S JISUBJ) B PUNOJE ShIpEeJ BjIw

=By 8Y3 Ul 12113SIP B 91e30] 01 2J3YM UO AN|IGIX3|}
JUBDIIUBIS SBI3IUNLUILLIOD SAAIS pue UMO] € Ul eaJe
pue| 9y31 4O Uoi1oely j|ews e AJUO ||135 SI SaUJE 05
Ing salls 214idads uo syoafoud pasodoud yjwiad
0} Aem e se 3uluoz Suisn jo peaisul ‘Sujuue(d
9|eds-pooyloqysisu ‘wisl-8uo| a3e4nodoud

[IM $310€ OG 4O B3l pUB| WNWIUIW \/ "eale

puej |e101 S,Ajunwwoa sy3 Jo uadsad T Jspun
[I9M 3q [|IM S3U3E (S ‘SAIHUNWWOD Y1 gIA 1sow

u| ‘eaJe pue|leyl Jo ylual-auo Aj3jewixosdde

S| S2JOB QG JO 925 12141SIP WNWIUIW 3y "S3Ude
00§ 1noge $as.Idwod 191ua3 SU 1. UOIILIS

JISUBL] B pUB SNIP.J 3|IW-{{BY B YUM 321D B
‘@ouslajel 104 “3|ged||dde auaym ‘uoilels Usuey e
4O S3|IW §°0 UIYIM S1013ISIP BUlUOZ Ajlwel-i3nW Jo
UOI3ea12 33 a4inbal 01 S| g UOIIIS JO LI BY |
dAunwiwod ano 4of biq 003 30Y3 3,us|—30]

D 3)jj| SWA3s $3120 OG JO D30 PUD| WNWIUIW Y

AR

Lel

o - w 3 ¥
INEf NS EE 2N
‘BRI EE ER BN

. o ! i Smbmd
¥ 1




"Juawaiinbal Aysuap ssoub wnwiuiw ay3

133W 01 SHUN AJIWDS-13NW 210W J0f MOJID O P33U [{iM 12113SIP

D 40f buluoz ay3 'SaSDI WS U] "M SD JUAWSIINDAL AUSUBP
SS0JB Wnwiuw 3y3 133W ISNW 1213SIP 3yl Wawalinbas A3ondod
Jun ay3 buiaaw 031 uoipPD Ul 30Y] 3I0N “ISIXa AjJUaiind

10y3 syun fo saquuinu aya Jou b AQ smojp bujuoz ay3 1ym
bununos a1 noA joyy s pubisiapun o3 Bujyl Juppodur 3y
‘Ayunwiwiod ayy ui spun Buisnoy Jo Jaquunu

ay1 fo ssajpipbai s3un 0/ 1S03f 10 MOJJD ISNW 3213SIP IUDIAWOD
D awalinbal Aysuap ssoib wnuiuiw ay3 Jo asnpaaq ‘spiom
49Y30 uj Ayo0dwd un 43610) D YUM 1L3SIP D 3ADY O} PAIINbaJ
2ID SAIUUNWIWIOD Y[ G AUDUI—MOyID IS 39113sIp Buuoz

D SYUN Jo J3quinu 3y uo 00l b SI JUBWaJInbal Siy | IybL

J0 so syun Ajwnf-1nw 0/ 1Sp3j 30 SMOJID 10Y1 1914351P Buluoz

0 apino.d 3snw ‘azis S31 Jo sSajpipbal AUunwiwiod yigw Aiona
I0y3 S1 Ynsai ay] ‘a4ap Jad syun GT Jo Aysuap ssoub wnuwiuiw

D $31inH3aJ 33N303S 3Y] PUD S2420 OG O DAID PUBL] WNWHUIL

D Ys1{qpisa saujjapinb ayy asnpiag (19141SIp 2420-0G b J0f) syun
Alwnf-13inw 05/ ubyl $saf J0u fo Juawaiinbal A)suap ssosb
winwijujw ay3 13aW 3snw os|o 1o13sip buiuoz Ajuof~nw ay3

V€ U01303S yum Ajdwoo 03 ‘ing “sauijapinb 3foip ayi us paulfap
SI W33 10y SO OGZ S AU20dDI UUN WNWIUIUI S,UMOT INOA
¢(3420/s31un ST x 53120 05) 05/ 40 (syun Buisnoy (0303 ay3 Jo
9%0T) 052 A1120dpd Jun pannbai ayl s| , Ayunwwos uadojpo, up
SD pazj1063302 s pup syun bujsnoy jp301 00SZ SPY ANunwiwod Ay



"2400/53uUn GT 1S03] 1D

$130138Ip 3413U3 3y J0f A)suap sso.4b ay3 sb buoy so (a4o0/syun
ST J0 Aysuap ss046 b uby 1amoy pup 13ybiy) saisuap

buikiba anby Abw 10y1 S12143SIP-GNS UIDILCD 03 121IISID
Ajwnf-ninw ay3 yuwuad saulapinb 1foip aly | 'Saj ¢a4o/syun
ST S1 Aysuap sso0.4b aboianp ay1 so buoj sp Aysuap fo saa.ibap
BuiAioa yum spo13s1pqns anby 3oL3SIP Aupf-1nw 3y un)

“u3sIp Suluoz Ajlwey-1ynw pasodoud

J0 8unsixa ue Jo AlISuap $s0.8 8y} 23e|NdJed 01 MOY UO
uol3aNISUL JI3YHINg apiActd Saul[spIng 1yep ay] "2143sIp 1ey)
UlyMm s103foud 4o s[@aled [enplAipul 0) UBY] Jayled ‘B|0ym

B Se Jo143sip 9y3 01 saijdde Juswaainbas Alsusp sso18 ay3
1ey3 sajels Alles|d me| sy |, S9SN [BIIUSPISSIUOU JBYI0 pue
[BI2J3WIWIOD DIAD ‘|euoiiealdal Aue pue Aem-jo-s1ysL J1jgnd
Aq paidna20 puej sapNIUl 1By JUBWSINSEIW AYISUSP .08
-Jad-syun e, se Ajisusp $so0.g ssulyep me| ayl ,vTz Jo1dey)
40 €T U0(3035 0} Juensind pays||qeise apod [EIUSWUOIIAUD
91e1s 3Y3 JO G 2|3 pue TET Ja1deyd Jo O uo1Ias Ag
pasoduwil suolleyw| Jayuny Aue 03 193fgns ‘a1oe Jad sjiun

GT 40 AJISUBP SS0UT WNWUIW B 3ARY " |[BYS, 92IS 3|qeuosesal
40 10113s1p Suluoz Ajlwie-13Nud Yoea 1ey) $31e1S YE UOI1I8S
2400 4ad syun

ST Jo Asuap ssoib winuwiuiw D aADY 03 UD3W 3 SIOP IDYM




"suojjesapisuod Aayes aljqnd pue

‘s3]IqowoIne Jo uoiienLId jeusalul ‘Aaes uepisapad ‘AnoAe)
9}iS 03 pajejaiun suollpuod asodwy Jo ‘asn 3y Auap ued pieoq
|e20| € jey) sywad Aleuoiialdsip Jaylo Jo sywJad jenads

01 128[gns aq Jouued sasn Ajjwe)-[nw g ‘Maiaas ugissp pue
mainai ue|d a)s 03 393[gns aq Aew sasn asoy| "1OLISIP 8Y] Ul
W31 Aq pamoj|e aq sasn Ajiwey-1nw jey) sasnbas me| ayl ‘ON

é3unod pyy saoq ¢pwaad [ppads Aq pamoyp si buisnoy
Ajwnf-13inw yaym uj 3143s1p buiuoz b anoy Apoasp 1 f110ym

'913 punoj aq ued sauljaping

Jeuly JO aduenss| ay3 |13un 1284 uji suawauinbal adueldwod
3yl ‘6¢ J91deyd Jo 33337 Uo1IdaS Ul PaYsI|geIss puny

s19fo1d [ende) 2207 3y} wouy Suipuny an19a. 03 3jqISiaul

3q OS|e ||jIm s3IHuUNWIWOod Y1gA Jueljdwod-uoN ‘uoled)|ddy
dois-auQ Alunwwo) zzoz 9Y1 ysnoayl Suipuny

910D SUISNOH JO SHIOMSSE|A A1 0} 3]qI8119 99 10U [|IM

V€ U0i193S Yyiim Ajdwod Ajawi} J0u op 1ey3 Sa1unwiwod yigin
443

u01323s yym Ajdwod jou saop Ayunwiwod Aw fi suaddoy 3oym

‘sauljaping ayy ul
syusawaJinbaJ Jay3o pue Ayisuap ‘Anoeded jjun ayj s19aw 1 se
3u0| se ¢ uo1193S YHM Ajdwod 03 pawaap aq |jIm RLISIP 3sn

-paxiw v "30113s1p Sujuoz Ajlwes-1ninw e ul ywuad [eads Ag Jo
W31 Ag paniwaad aq Os|e ued $asn I3Yy10 pue |eIdISWWO) ‘SIA

ésaulapinb ayy
190w 01 3jqp1da2dp 3430 13d sun ST 3503 310 Jo AYsuap ssoib
[Di3u3apisa pup asn paxiw saiinbai 10 sMojp 10Y3 3I11ISIP D S|



‘paJinbau Bupjied jo

1uUNOWEe 3y UaAIZ 19 aJe syuawalinbas Alisusp ssous
wnuijuiw pue A1oedes 1un ayl Jayiaym Japisuod
1snw Ajjedidiunuw e ‘sased ||e uj ‘jaaJ4ed yaea uo syun
Ajlwiel-13nw Jo AlISuap 433ea.3 e IO MO||e 01— UOIIEIS
1IsUeJ] B 01 32URISIP SuUIq 40 Sulyjem Uiylim aJe eyl
s1oafoud Joj Ajse|nonted—1213s1p UiUOZ Ajlwie)-3nw
a1 ul syuswalinbas uped wnwiuiw Aue Supeuiwya
40 8ujonpaJ Japisuod pinoys Ayfediuntl y “30111sIp
241 UJYHM P31oNJISUOD 3¢ UBD 1BY3 SHUN Ajluie)-3jnud
40 Jagquinu ayy spaduwi Ajjeanoeld ued syosfoid Suisnoy
Ajlutes-ninw 4oy saoeds Supied Auew 003 Suilinbay
£Sa0pds

buryiod fo saquinu 230nbapo up 3ADY 03 paJinbal

aq 10143s1p Buluoz Ajiwnf-1ynw ay3 uiyim 323foid o up?)

"9jqeUOSeal aJe A3Y3 1eyl aunsus
0] sIseq 95ed-AQ-9SED B UO Pama|Aad 39 [jIm mejAg
40 92uBUIPIO SulUoZ B Ul STUsWwalinbal Ajljigeplole
Auy ‘s|gepioyse 3q s1uawdojassp duisnoy mau Ui s3un
Jo a8ejusauad e 1eyl Suninbas Sujuoz , Aseuoisnjaul,
JO WIOJ BUI0S 3ARY L1[ESMUOLULIOD) SY3 Ul SUMO]

puUB S3112 0P T 15B3] Iy "12LIISIP Yyl Ul Sul
f1]NW M3U JO UDI13N43sU0d ay3 spadw Ajnpun 3ou
op pue 3|giseay Ajjeloueul} a4e Aaya se 8uoj| se ‘pamolje
aJe sjustualinbas Alljigeplolse 9|gqeuoseal ‘Sai
dsuun ajqopioffo Jo aboiuaiad paifioads b apnjout
101351p Bujuoz Ajjwnf-iynw o utyym spafoid Ajwof
-13jnWi 10y 2.4inbaJ Bujuoz s,AyunwiLwod v giN Ub ub)




‘WajsAs (00Y3s s,Aunwiwiod b uo 3pdwi aAIPBaU OU SDY JUdWAOIaA3P BuISNOY AlIUIDS-I3INUW M3U SaSDI
ISOW Ul 1DY] UMOYS 3ADY S3IPNIS 1an03J0N "Buisnoy pling pub ubisap uawdojanap Jof pupj 3|quiassp 03 PapPasu awl 3yl
UanIb ‘@0uDPUBID JOOYIS U] ISDIIOU] SIDIPIUILI UD 335 [|iM SIYUNWILIOD 10Y] Alayiun s1 3 “ybi Jo sb paipald aq Abw Buisnoy
Arwinf-13inw 213ym s101351p bujuoz Jupyjdwod fo uoiald ayl Ajuo—uoronposd Buisnoy a10ipaww] 24inbas 10U S30p
MD| M3U 3| ¢OP 3M UDI IDYAA "UBIPJIYD 210U 2DPOLILIOIID O] S321N0S3J 3] dADY 10U Op am pup A0dpd 10 APDaJID S| WIISAS
J00YIS INQ “WBISAS J00YIS Y] Ul UaIP|iYd 210w AUDW UDBUW [[im BUISNOY AJIUIDJ-11{NW MU JDY3 P3UI3IUOI S| AWUNWILIOD INQO

"ainjonJisesu;
21|1qnd papuedxa J0 Mau JO 1502 ay3 AeJjap 01 sjuesd a1e1s 4oy 3|qIB1a aq os|e Aewl UImo.s 1oy ueld Ajaaizewiye 01 Suryaas
SUMO] pue S3131D "10LISIP BY3 Ul JuaWwdo|aAap Suisnoy Ajlwes-11|nw JO SPSaU 3] 9AISS UED 1eY) SWUSISAS J31emalsem pue
ondas Bul||elsul 03 SJaLLIB] SZ|WIUIW O} SIOLISIP SUIUOZ AjlWB-11NW SUllS UBYM SEBJE SAILISUIS-USS0JIIU J9YI0 PUE SB2INOS
J31em edpjunw Aue Jo UOI1EI0| BY3 JBPISUOD O} PABRINOIUS 3JB S3IHUNWILLOD SUOISUIXS JOMIS PUE Ja1eM AJESSI3U JO 150D
3y3 Joddns 03 8|qe aq Aew siadojarsp a1eAud “1sixe AjJualind SwWalsAs 2ijgnd 2J9YA\ ‘SPJEPUR]S [EIUSLUUOIIAUS 91L1S 193W
12U1 SWII)SAS Jusawiles) Jajemalsem pue 2)3das a3eald Suisn Aususp padinbal ayj 1e pajeasd aq ued Suisnoy Ajiwe-niA ‘oN
daJn3anJ1spifu) ansuadxa 30y3 Jof Aod am upa moy ‘os fj ¢buisnoy Aysuap saybiy uoddns o3 sdn Yooy Jamas Jaffo pub washs
Jamas 2ijqnd b 3oN1su0I pup ubisap 01 paiinbal am aly “WasAs 1amas 3ijgnd b apInoJd Aj3Ua.ind 10U SIOP AYUNWIWIOI JNO




o0
o0

ajun

AOg'SSe|N [ Ssaiunwwo) YIgN

JOj Judwalinbay Suluoz Ajiwe4-nnA
AOZ'SSe | seniunwwo) VIgIN

10} JuawaJinbay duluoz Ajlwed-pnp
gujuozeyqui/iaurdywrmmm//:diy
do)sauo/A0T ssel'mmm//:sdny
S9lju
nWwodequ /A0 sSelrmmm //:sdny
AOZ'SSBIAl | SUOIISaND PaY Sy
Ajjusnbaig seniunwwo) yigin

:$92JN0S3al pue
syull |njdjaH



Town Administrator Report






ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET AND POLICY






#1







March 31, 2022

To: Select Board /\J
From: Jeff Nutting, Interim Town Administrator ~
Subject: FY 23 Proposed General Fund Operating land Capital Budget

Please find attached five documents related to the FY 23 Budget.

1. The amount of Free Cash available that will be available after the Town Meeting
if the recommended budget and capital plan are approved.

2. Alist of large increases in descending order. You will note the majority of the
increases are either mandated increases or expense increases. Most of the
wage increase related to step raises and COLA per the collective bargaining
agreements.

e This budget funds all the existing positions, many that were created either
late in last fiscal year or during this fiscal year.

e The budget proposes to add a 19 hour per week administrative assistant
and $50,000 additional funds for better Per Diem coverage in the Fire
Department. As the department continues to have increase demand for
service this will help provide a little more response capacity.

* Adds a very small amount for committees to have someone take minutes,
but this has minimal effect on the overall budget.

3. The proposed FY 23 Budget -- See attached

4. The proposed FY 23 Water Enterprise Budget — See attached

The water budget is status quo except for the addition of one position in the
water department.

5. The proposed capital Budget

 This includes $75,000 to fund an architectural/engineering study of the
Library to address all the building issues including but not limited to the
roof, HVAC, windows, carpet, etc. This will provide a cost estimate to
make all the improvements needed that would be presented to 2023
Annual Town Meeting for a vote to move forward with the much-needed
repairs.

e The $25,000 for the conservation commission is to make improvements
to conservation land including property located behind Mary Catherine
Drive. In the future the town will need to fund ongoing maintenance of



conservation land. | recommend a five-year capital plan be developed for
inclusion in the FY 24 capital plan.

| request the Board endorse the proposed budget and capital plan prior to
the Annual Town Meeting.

CC: Finance Committee Chair
Finance Director

Town Departments and Committees



Cheryl Gariepy TOWN OF LANCASTER
978-365-3326 ext 1301

Bobbi Colburn GENERAL FUND
FREE CASH CALCULATION

BEGIN UNRESERVED UNDESGINATED FUND BALANCE 3/30/22

LESS FREE CASH VOTED FY22 STM 3/21/22

LESS REAL ESTATE TAX RECEIVABLE

LESS PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

LESS OTHER RECEIVABLE, OVERDRAWN ACCOUNTS, DEFICITS

LESS OUTSTANDING BALANCES 3/30/2022

LESS FREE CASH VOTED FROM TOWN MEETING NOT RECORDED 5/2/22
TO BALANCE FY23 BUDGET
LIBRARY FEASIBILITY STUDY
CONSERVATION

ADD DEFERRED REVENUE (CREDIT BALANCE +, DEBIT BALANCE -)

FREE CASH MAY 2, 2022

2,421,475
397,000
184,252

6,028
1,907
363,819
703,085
75,000

25,000

-743

664,641






288°6.9°1

Juswssassy (992°26)
abem (009°'c2)
asuadx3 0G0l
asuadx3 v16°LL
abem goe‘clL
JUBWISSASSY 00S‘El
abep £65°G1
asuadx3 gv.'Sl
abep 126'91L
asuadx3 /¥S‘/1L
auwf) 1841 ayy 1oy yeBpnq Ul 8| Xe )| pade|d - asuadx] L1g'glL
asuadx3 z60'6lL
abep 00502
Buipuads abesane 0} Josojo }obBpng Buiseaiou) - ssuadxy 008°'cZ
abem vLL've
abep £56°22
abeM ¢12'62
abeM vEL'8e
asuadx3 0o9‘oy
abem 80v'cs
Anger essuen epp'es
uaster] swy |in} pue Jojoailq YOO/ WWo) auiquiod #/6°'6S
JuowIsSsassy §58'Co
UljlesH 9a1nay @ SAIOY 82E°69
waiq Jad M0S pue uiwpy meN 1d ‘@bep sg1L'y8
£2A4 u1 BuluieBireq g9 pue asn jualind uo peseq elewnsy 00526
ZzAd pajebpng 10N 901021
196pnq u1 swn 1S4 208" bl
Juswssassy 8/0'o¥.

19°LL0°LL8
00'682'g¢
00'059'%9
19'9€920.

JASVIYONI 139ang

NVYIWILNANIN
SIDUNOSIH NYINNH
ISNIJX3 SIILITIOVA

JSN3IdX3 HOg
S3LNIDv4

HO1vdSsIa

Ad31LINETD

ISNIdX3 IHI4
Advdaln

dSN3IdX3 1i
HO103T71100/SvadL
JASN3IdX3 30110d
SAOVM MHITO NMOL
301 ? MONS

S3OVM DONIaTINg
d01037100/Svad L
SAOVYM AVMHOIH
30110d

ASNIIXI AVMHODIH
dOLVHLSININQY NMOL
JONVHNSNI TVHINID
YOO

1134 ALNNOD Y31SIADHOM
JONVHNSNI HLIV3H
34dI4

wvoIal

ONINNV1d A WNOD
$S9SSY )99Us Ausy)

dsyN
sasealou]

ASVIHUONI 3NNIAIH

dlv 31vis

S1di203d a3LvNILST

TVNOSYH3Id ANV Tv3y
8€I:LVVLV.IEDEZAL






Wd 0€:2T2202/TE/€ 1

08€'T 08SE‘T 08€'T 00°08€ 00°08T
081 08T 08T 00081 00°08T SdIHSY34INIIN/SINA 000ELS 00CTETT
00¢ 00¢ 0oz 00'00t 000 INIYIINOI B SONILIIWN 00TTLS 00ZTETT
000T 0001 000°T 000 000 NOILYIINNIWWOD 000t€S 00CTETT
JALLININOD FDNVNILA OTET
0ob'LT oov'LT 0ov'LT €V°296'ST 00°€SZ‘6 N3IWL1I373s iol
00Z’€ 00Z°€ 00Z°€ 00'000°¢ 00°€00°€ SdIHSY39INIIN/SINA 000ELS oozt
0001 000T 000°T 00'000°T 00°000°T ONIYIINOJ @ SONILIIW 00TTLS 0o0ceelt
00S‘e 00s‘e 00S‘€ 00°000°€ 00'00S‘C 3400 Tv4INID TO00LS 00¢191T
005y 00S‘? 005y 00005V 0000S°C $317ddNS 321440 0002ZS 0oceert
00T 001 00T 00001 00°00T ONISILYIAQY TvDIT 00STES 00ceeTl
00t 00€ 00€ 00°00T 00°0ST I9V1SOd 00vreES 00zzZeIT
00T 001 001 00°00T 000 SNOILVIINNININOD 000%7€S oozecit
00LY 00L'y 004y EV'T9TY 000 VOINHO31 TYNOISS3404d 0000€S 00¢eZIt
0 0 0 000 000 IONVNILNIVIA @ SHIVdIY 000¥ZS oozt
ISN3dX3 NIWLDII3S 00ZZZTT
658992 658992 658992 IT'LLT'L2e PLOSYETT
0009 0009 0009 000 000 dPIVL ILNNIN
000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 000 000 4vJ 40 3SN TYNOSYH3d
000°s 000°S 000°s 000 000008 dINOD 43443433
000°€ 000°€ 000°€ 00'000°¢ 00°000°C JNILYIAO 000€TS 00TZeTT
6S8'VL 698V 698VL 1144269 vL'816°29 AINVLSISSY JAILND3X3 0E0TTS ootzeit
000'SLT 000'SLT 000'SLT 00'000'SST 00°ZES'SET HOLVYLSININAY NMOL 000TTS 00tTZCIT
N3IW1I313S 02T
00S‘vy 00S‘y 00S‘y 00'00S‘Z 00°000°Z ONIL3IIN NMOL 1viol
0002 000°C 000C 000 000 140d34 NMOL To0ovES 00ZeTTT
00S°C 00S°C 00S‘C 00'00S°C 000007 SNOILVIOINNWIWOD 000¥€S 00ZETTT
ONILIIN NMOL OETT
ALV IWINOFY J4 ININODIY V1  1S3IND3IY 1d3d 1395ang aNNd TVY43INIO
€TAd €CAd €TAd €CAd CTAd ‘404 SINNOJJV
CCIBN-TE

S1SIND3Y 1319aNQ ANN4 1VHINID €202 :NOILDITOYd
NOSI4VdINOD TVDIYOLSIH 139aN9 ¥vIA LXIN
d31SVONVT 40 NMOL

1395aN9 AIANININO0IIY S, HOLVHLISININGY NMOL



Wd 0€:212202/TE/€

86C'TV
0S¥'86

766'S€
414
ov9

0s

ooy
00S'v
000‘s
0009
002°C

0S6°S0T
8SL'8€
76149

Sv9'zE
56

00s

0s
00S‘T
00S‘0€

881991
9¢€7'09
745901

000°StrZ
000°sv7T
000‘00T

ALY
ETAd

86C‘TY
0St'86

v66'8€
v0¢
or9

0s

00
005y
000's
0009
002°C

0S6°S0T
89.2°€
26149

S92
S6

00s

0s
00S'T
00S°0€

887'99T
9€Z'09
76S'90T

000's¥T
000'SYT
000°00T

WWO34J34 WWO0I3H VL 1S3IND3Y 1d3d
€A

86T'TY
0Sv'86

v66'S€
14974
o9

0s

00v
00S‘v
000°S
00092
00Z°C

0S6'SO0T
862'8¢
76129

S¥9'ZE
56

00s

0s
00S‘T
00S°0€

881991
9€7'09
7SS901

000'st7Z

000'S¥T
000°00T

E€CAd

86C'1Y
67’86

00"vv6°8€E
00°¥0C
00°0%9
000
007001
00°00S‘Y
00'000°S
00°0009Z
00°00Z‘T

9/°'L176'SOT
76°'GSL'8€E
¥8°161°L9

00°S¥9°ZE
00°96
00°009
00°0S
00'00S‘T
00'00S'0€

OT'vET 9T
S9'789'SS
S¥'TSS90T

00°000°'st72

00'000°sPT
00'000°00T

E€ZAd

TSLLE
99068

00'088€
00°v0T
00°00S
000
0000t
00°00S'v
00°000°‘s
00°0009¢
00°002°T

00°€ELT'9TT
T6°SSL'8€
80°LIV'LL

00°560°C€
00°56
000

000
00°00S‘T
00°00S‘0€

v0'€S06ST
€8°06S 7S
12291701

00°0St‘0€2
00°000°SPT
00°0StS8

1395ang
CCTAd

DD ¥IUNSVIYUL INVISISSY 0Z0TTS
¥01237100 H3¥NSVIYL OTOTTS

00TLPIT
00TLPIT

HOL1D3T102/43UNSYIYL OLPT

SYOSSISSY

SdIHSYIFNIIN/SINA 000ELS
JDN3YIINOD 8 SONILIIN 00TTLS
TIAVYL 3L1V1S-NI 000TLS
$311ddNS 321440 000Z¥S
SI9/YINVI IYVYMLEH0S 00TSES
S3DIAY3S TVSIVYddY 00Z0ES
S3DIAY3S AILOVYLNOD 0Z00ES
VJINHD3L TYNOISSId0dd 0000€S

Tv10L
00CTPIT
00cIvIl
00ZTVIT
00CTVvIT
00CTYIT
00ZIviT
00ZIvil
00zZIvil

ASN3dX3 YOSSASSVY 00ZTYIT

HOSSISSV LNVLSISSV OEOTTS
JSSISSV JAILVHISININGY OTOTTS

00T1VT1
00T1vT1

SYOSSISSY OTrI

1NNOJJV - 1430 FIONVYNI

SdIHSYIENIIN/SINA 000€ELS
IONIYIINOD B SONILIIW O00TTLS
T3AVYHL 3LVIS-NI 000TLS
$311ddNS 321440 000ZHS

11anv NMOL 0090¢gS

1viol
00ZSETT
00¢SETT
00cSsetl
00¢SeTT
00¢SseTT

ASN3dX3 - 1d3Ad IINVNIJ 00ZSETT

NOJ3JV NMOL LNVLSISSV 0Z01TS
INVINNOJDV NMOL 000TTS

00TSETT
00TSETT

INVINNOJIV - 1d3d IONVNIJ 0SET

F3LLININOD FIDONVNIL

aNN4d 3AY3S3Y 0008L9
IAY3ISIY NOILVSNIdINOD 006615

1vi0l
009T¢TT
009TETT

IAY3STH WINOD FONVNI4 009TETT

aNN4 TVY43INIO

:d04 SINNOJDV

135dN9 GIANIWINO0I3Y S, HOLVHLSININAY NMOL



Nd 0€:2TZZ02/TE/€

000y
000t

10506

008

001

00z

00s
0000059
000's9

000°StT
000°s2
000°0ZT

885'SE
£6¢
S6¢

0
00Tt
00L
00s
00S°€
0
000°0¢
000°6

080°€61

99997

9999Z
WLV
€CTAd

000%
000°C

10506

008

00T

00z

00s
00°000°s9
00099

000'SYT
000°st
000°0ZT

885'SE
€6t
S6¢

0]
002t
00
009
00S°€
0
000°0¢
0006

080°€6T
99997
9999t

WWO3d 24

€T

000y
000C

10506

008

00T

11074

00s
00'00059
0009

000'SYT
000°s
000°0ZT

88S'SE
€6¢
S6¢

0
00Z'T
00<
009
00S’€E
0
00002
0006

080'€6T
99997
99997

WINOD3Y VI  1S3NnD3Y 1d3a

€TAd

00°000Y
00'000°C

00°'T0S'06

000

- 000

000
000
00°000°s9
00°000°59

00'000°0S
000
00°000°0S

0€'88S'SE
£6¢
S6¢

0
00Z‘T
00L
00s
00S'€
0
0000t
000°6

SY0‘T8T
0
86C'TY

€CAd

00°000'v
00°000°C

00'925’s8

000
000
000
000
00°009'SET
00'009°8€T

00'00S‘LY
000
00°00S°LY

00°£LL9T
0eT

0

0
000'T
004
00s
00S‘€
SL6

0
TL6'6

€ZT'99T
0
¥0€ ‘g€

135ana

CCAd

SHY1LNdINOD 0TOYZS
IDNVNIINIVIA 8 SHIVdIY 000vZS

00ZSsTT
002SST1

ISN3dX3 ADOTONHI3L 002SSTT

401233414 LI 0T0TTS

00ZSSTT

1430 ADOTONHI3AL 00TSSTT
ISN3dX3 SIDYNOSIY NVIAINH 0SST

SdIHSY3gNIN/SINA 000ELS
3IDVISOd 00¥ES
$311ddNS 321440 000ZvS

J341d 3I2HNOSIY NVIWNH 000TTS

1viol

$32¥N0S3Y NVINNH 00TZSTT
TISNNOJ NMOL 0ZST

1ISNNOI HOAV1 TO00ES
T1ISNNOJ TVYINID 0000€S

V1Ol

13SNNOJD NMOL 00ZISTT
HOLD31102/434NSYIYL OTST

SAIHSYIEW3WW/SINA 000€LS
53IDNIYIINOD/SONILIIN 00TTLS
13AVYL 31VIS-NI 000TZS
$3I1ddNS 321440 0002vS
SIDIAYIS ONILNIYd 009YES
ONISILYIAQY TvDI1 00SPES
IDV1SOd 00tPeES

ONIANOS 000TES

ISN3dX3 1¥937 I1LIL XVL ZO0OES
¥JINHO3L 1¥NOISSId0dd 0000£S

Jvliol
00ZLPIT
00CLPvTT
00ZLVT1
00ZL¥1T
00CLv1T
00¢LvTl
002LPTT
00ZLvIT
00ZLYTT

ISNIdX3 HOLD3T10D/43UNSYIYL 00ZLPTT

AINVLSISSY LNINLHVYH3Q 0E0TTS
LINVLSISSY INJNL1YVd3IA 0E0TTS

00TLPTT

aNN4 TVYINID

‘404 SINNOJDV

1395dn89 AIANININOIIY S, HOLVHISININGY NMOL



d 0g:2T2202/T€E/€

000T
0

SLc
000°T
001

0

esL'Ler
0SL

0
SS8'TS
LY1'SL

€80'€6T
0

0s¢
0009
0029
00Z’€
0008
0006
000'81
€82'c8
000°sT
00S°C
00Sv7T

000°T

0st

0

000°T
LY
E€TAd

000°T

SLe
0007
00T

0

TSLLTT
0SL

0
9S8TS
Ly1'SL

€80°€6T
0

0sc
0009
00Z‘9
00¢'€
0008
0006
000'8T
€8Z'z8
000°S2
00S°C
00Sve

000°T
0SsT

0
0007

WWO34J34 WWOD34 VL 1SIND3Y 1d3d

000T

SLC
000°'T
001

0

esL'Len
0sL

0
9S8°TS
LYT'SL

€80'€6T
0

0S¢
0009
00Z‘9
00Z°¢
000°8
0006
00081
€82°¢8
000°st
00S°C
005V

000T
0st

0
0007

€CAd €CAd

00°000°T
000
000
00°000°T
00°00T
000

2E'YS6'LTT
0005L
0T'ST6'ET
00'ZVT‘8E
TTLYT'SL

9€"€80'E6T
000
00°0Ss¢
00°0009
00'00T9
00'00Z‘€
00°000°8
00'000°6
00'0008T
9€'€82'C8
00'000'SZ
00'00S°C
00°00S‘vT

00'000T
00°0ST
000
00'000°T

€ZAd

00°008
000
000
00'0s¢t
00001
00°00T

00°ZSz'Z0T
00°09L
000
00'250'9¢
00°0S¥‘0L

00'9€S'SLT
000
00°05¢
00°000°Z
00°00T‘9
00°S¥0’E
00'000t
00'00Z°8
00°00S‘TT
00"T6T'VL
00°000°ST
00°00SC
00°00S‘T

00'00ST
00°0ST
00°00S
00°000°T
135ang
(44

53ONIYIINODI/SONILIAN 00TTLS
TIAVYHL A1VIS-NI 000TLS
S3ISN3DIT D034 T008SS

S311ddNS 301440 000ZtS
395V1S0d 0ovreS

ONIANO4G 0001€S

00Z19T1
00C19T1
00C19T1
0021911
0021911
00C19TT

ASN3IdX3 HY3TI NMOL 00ZT9TT

JNILYIAO 000ETS
IOLVYULSININGY 3LI1SEIM 0STTTS
AYIT1D NMOL INVISISSY 0Z0TTS
AY313 NMOL 000TTS

00ZT9T1

00TT9TT
00TT19TT
0011911

AYITD NMOL 00TTOTT

1d3d ADOTONHI3L

dIHSY3gNIN '8 SINA 000€LS
S317ddNS 321440 11 000ZPS

INIT WHVIV SH43IDVd 113D 006¥7ES
v NOILDINNOD LINYILNI 008¥ES
TIVH NMOL TVNLYIA 00LPES
3OV1SOd 00vPeS

321440 - SIIIAYIS ANOTD 00EVES
S3DIAYIS MOYAVd 00ZPES

¥ ISN3IDI1 SINNW/JVAVA 00TYES
5a79 NMOL 11V-SINOHd 000t€S
VIINHO3L T¥NOISS3I10dd 0000€S
S$3SV3I1 8 STVLN3Y 000429

0191

Tviol
00¢SSTT
00¢ZSSTT
00¢SSTT
00¢SSTT
002SSTT
00ZSST1
002SST1
00zaesTl
00¢sST1
00Z5ST1
0024ST1

J3NNILNOD dX3 ADOTONHD3L 00¢ZSSTT

dIN03 ¥3LNdWOD YIHLO SEOVCS
SdN-AJvd AY3LLVE SCOveS
SY31INIdd 0COPTS

SHOLINOW STOPCS

00Z4STT
00ZSST1
002sSTT
00ZesTl

aNN4d Tv4INID

404 SINNOJDV

135dng AIANININO0I3Y S, HOLVIULSININAY NMOL



Wd 0€:2T220Z/1€/¢€

88999

8LL'Y
STA
0st
001

0

0SL
00€
0o
€St'C

990°L8T
000°€
005C
YeEE'SY
80L'€8

0S€‘6
0s€
00s
0059
00ST
0

00s

000°‘s

S29'7

LV
€TAd

88999

8LL'Y
S¢S
0SstT
00t

0

0sL
00¢
0oy
€St'C

990281
000°€
005°C
vee'sy
80L'¢8

0S€‘6
0se
009
0059
00S‘T
0

00s

000‘s

6292
0

WINO3¥ I3 WINOJ3Y V1 1S3IND3Y 1d3id
€CTAd

88999

8LL'Y
14
0st
001

0

0sL
0o¢
ooy
esre

990°£8T
000°€
00ST
veEE'Sy
80L'€8

0S€‘6
ose
00S
0059
00S°T
0

00s

000°s

629°C
0

ECAd

09°£8999

LEBLL'Y
00'5¢S
00°0ST
00°00T
000
00°0SL
00°00¢
00°00t
LEESY'T

75'590'28T
00°00S
000
09'€EE’sy
T6'L0L'E8

00°0SE‘6
00°0S¢€
00°00S
00°0059
00°00S‘T
00’0
00°00S

00°000°S

00'0S€‘C
000

€TAd

00°08€‘S9

00'SLE'Y
00'5¢S
00°0sT
00°00T
000
00°0SL
00°0s¢
00°00¢
00'00Z‘Z

00'09699
00'000°T
000
00'869°6€
000

00°£LS‘8
00°0S¢
00°00S
00°0059
0024221
000
000

00°000°S

00'0S.'T
000
13bang
CCAd

SIOVM FDNVNILNIVIA O¥OTTS

00T66T1

JONVNILNIVIAI STILITIDVL 00T66TT
IN3INIdOTIAIA ALINNWINOD 0661

SJIHSY3I8W3IIN/SINA 000€LS
33ONIYIINOD/SONILIIIN 00TTLS
TIAVYL 3LVIS-NI 000TLS
H3134dY3LINI vav OTOTSS
$317ddNS 321440 000ZHS
ONISILYIAQY TVDIT 00SPES
3I9V.LSOd 00rreS

NOI93YH LLISNHIOVINOW £000€S

V101
00¢6LTT
00264711
00Z6/1T
00Z6L1T
0026411
0026411
00¢6LTT

ASN3IdX3 ddI 0026LTT

JWILYIAO 000ETS

YDIVL ALNNIN
HIDVNVIA 321440 OE0TTS
HOLD3YId SNINNV1d 000TTS

00Z6L1T

00T64TT
00T6/L1T
00T6LT1

NV1d NV 1NJNJOTIAIA ALINNININOD 00T6/TT
SYVYLSIDIY/SNOILIITI 06LT

$317ddNS IDIAH3S A004 000615
S317ddNS 321440 000ZS
S3DIAY3S DNILNIYd 009vES
JOVISOd 00teS
SNOILVIINNNINOD 000vES
IONVNIINIVIA @ SHIVdIY 000¥2S

Tviol
00¢v9T11
002911
00Z¥9T1
002911
00ZvoTT

ASN3IdX3 SNOILI313 00Z+9TT

SIDVM AYVHOdINAL 0TZeTs

00Zv91T

SYVYLSIDIY/SNOLLIATI 00THITT

AYITO NMOL 0v9T

Idd A40I3Y NY3I1I NMOL 0T008S

Tviol

aNN4 IVYINIO

‘404 SINNOJJV

135dN9 AIANININOIIY S, HOLVHISININGY NMOL



Wd 0€:ZT2202/1¢/€

LTL6TET
0E"EV0'VZ6
06°€89'S6E'T

00L€E6T
0
00S'C
006
000°0S
0002
000y
000T
009

0

00s
00s
00T
000°SY
000°LZ
00022
00002
00005
00001

889'/8

000°T

00002
LY
€TAd

LTL'6TET
OE"EV0'VZ6
06'€89'S6E’T

00L°€62
0
00SC
006
00005
000C
000y
000T
009

0

009
00S
00L°C
000'st
000°LT
000z
0000z
000°0S
000°0T

88948
000°T
0000
IWIWO3d 24
€CAd

LZL'6TE'T
0€"EV0'VZ6
06'€89°S6E‘T

00L'€62
0
00S°C
006
000°0S
000°C
000y
000°T
009

0

00s
00s
00T
000°st
00022
0002t
00002
000°0S
000°0T

88928
000T
00002

IWWO0J34 V1 1SIND3IY 1d3d

€ZAd

LP'€66602'C
9'182°£88
10°2TL2ZE"T

00'00£'T62
000
00°00S‘T
00°006
00'000°0S
00°000°Z
00°000‘Y
00°000°T
007009
000
00005
00°00s
00'00£C
00°000°st
00'000°TT
00'000'S€
00°000°0S
00°000°2T
00'000°8

09°£89'SL
00°000°T
00°000°8

€A

8L8ST'EV8'T
00°T6LY9L
8L'L9E'8L0'T

00°'t7t76'28¢
000
00°00T°T
00°000°T
00'vve’LS
00'00€‘T
00°000‘t
00'002‘T
00°002‘T
000
00°00s
00°00s
00°00L°T
00°000°S¥
00°0002Z
00°000°SE
00°0000S
00'000°CT
000009

00°08€'vL
00'000'T
00'000°8
135ang
ZTAd

LNINNYIAOD TVYHINIO Tviol
SASN3IdX3
SIOVM 78 AUYTVS
JONVNILNIVIN S31LNIDVE

TIAVYHL ALVLS-NI 000TLS
5317ddNS I1IIHIA 00081S

1ddNS DNIdIPISANNOYD 00097S
SADIAY3S TVIAOLSNI ZO0SPS
I1d3INISNOH/TIVIAOLSND 000SHS
IONVNILNIVIN B SHIVd3d 000ErS
S3ddNS 321440 000TYS

43S 40 ISVHIUNd YIHLO 0008ES
SNOILVIINNWINOD 000t€S
INIJOLINOW INYVTV JdId TO00YS
HIM3S 00ZETS

H3ILVM 00T€EZS

3NITOSVYD 00S1¢S

13N4 13S31a 00v1CS

INVdOUd 00ETZS

110 ONILV3IH 00Z1¢S
ALIDIMLI313 00TTLZS
LNIWIDVYNVIN ILSVM 00602S

TviOol
0026611
00¢6611
00¢66T1T
0076611
00266TT
00Z66T1T
00266T1
0026611
0026611
00ZZ6T1
00Z¢6T1
00CZ6T1
00¢Z6TT
00ZZ6TT
00Z¢C6T1
00¢¢Z611
00¢cT611

ADYIN3 SONIATING NAMOL 00ZC61T

V INHO4INN LNIVIA 5018 TO06TS
JNILYIAO 000ETS

0Z61

00T66TT

aNN4 TVYINID

404 SINNOJJV

135aNg AIANIWINOIIY S, HOLVUISININAY NMOL



Wd 0€:2TZ2202/1€/¢€ L

000C 000'Z 0002 000002 00000 SAIHSY3IgW3IN/SING 000€LS  00ZOTZT
T6v'TT 6v'TT 61T 00'Z67'1TT 00'000°6 S3ddNS YIHLO 0008SS  00ZO0TZT
0L6°ET 0/6°€T 0/6°€T 00'0L6°ET 00°000°ZT TYNOILYONA3/ONINIVYL 000TSS  00ZOTZT
(007 oov 00t 00°00% 00°00% S317ddNS IDIAYIS Q004 0006¥S  00ZOTZT
00S°T 00S‘C 00S°T 00°005‘C 00°000°T S3MddNS I1DIHIA 0008¥S  00ZOTZT
00S‘T 00S‘T 00S°T 00°00S‘T 00'00S‘T {IdIPIISNOH/IVIAOLSND 000SYS  00ZOTZT
0 0 0 000 000 IDNVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3d 000€¥S  00Z0TZT
000t 000'v 000t 00°000Y 00°0L¥'T S311ddNS 301440 000Z¥S  00ZOTZI
000"t 000t 000t 00°000'v 00°000't 1H0ddNS 3YYMLI0S 00TSES  00Z0TCT
0S¢ 0S¢ 0SZ 00'0SL 00'00€ 39V1SOd 00vYES  00Z0TTT
008‘S 008's 008's 00'008‘S 00°000°S S3ISV3I1/SIVLNIY 000/2S  00ZOTCT
000'ST 000°'ST 000'ST 00'000°ST 00°000°0T IDNVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3IY 000¥ZS  00Z0TZT
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S€ 00'0S¢ 000 Y3IM3IS 002€ZS  00Z0TZT
0 0 0 000 000 ADYINI-NON 000€2S  00Z0TZT
aSNadX3 301N0d 0020121
STZ'THI'T STTTVT'T STZ'TVT'T SO'6LT'VET'T 00°T80‘POT'T 002072t

00002 000°02 00002 00'00002 00°000°02 IONVMOTIV INHOLINN TO06TS
€65°CC €65°CC €65°C2 00°€65C2 00000'€2 JAILNIONI ¥334VD 0006TS  00TOIZI
66791 661'9T 66v'9T 79'861'9T 00'S4T'9T SIVILN3Y3341d 000¥TS  00TOTZT
V€6 LYT vE6'LYT vE6'LYT 99'€E6'LYT 00°€€0SHT 440 IAYISIY/ INILYIAO 000€TS  00TOTZT
00S‘T 00S‘T 00S°'T 00°00S°T 00°00S‘T NOYLYIN 0SZTTIS  00T0TZI
0 0 0 000 000 40 3AY¥3S3Y LININVWYId OVZITS  00TOTZT
TSE'L0S 7S€°‘20S TSE'L0S LB'TSEL0S 00'vOv L6V NIWT0Y1lvd 0€ZTTS  00T0TZT
T9¥'0€T 19¥'0€2 19%'0€2 €E'TIV0ET 00'2v6'sTe INV3IDY3S OTZTTS  00I0TZI
0 0 0 000 000 INVN3LN3IT 00ZTTS  00TO0TZI
9/869 9/8's9 9/8'S9 0¥'9£8s9 00°£25'6S V1SISSY JAILVYULSININGY OE0TTS  OOTOTZT
000‘0€T 000'0€T 0000€T LT'¥96°TTT 00'00S'STT 43IHJ 30110d 000TTS  00TOIZT
32110d 0010TZT

INLY WINOFY D4 WIWINO0D3Y VL 1S3IND3IY 1d3ag 13oang AaNN4 1IvY43INIO
€TAd €TAd €TAd €TAd [44% 404 SLNNOJDV

1395dN49 GIANIWINOIIY S, HOLVHISININGY NMOL



Nd 0€:2T2202/1€/¢€

000'Z
000°'T
000°sT
002t
000'€T
000°ZT
000°T
000°ST
00ST
00T
000'C
000°SL
000°S€
000C
000°0¢
0S¢

817€'S8S
000°'T
01Z'L
000°0T
187'0VT
8VE9TC
G€S'89
vLL'YT
000°LTT

79L'TL

000°0T
ALY
€CAd

000'C 000
0007 000'T
000°s? 000's¢
00Tt 00Z°C
000°€T 000‘€T
000°CT 000°CT
000°T 000°T
000'ST 000'ST
00ST 00S‘T
001 001
0002 0007
000°SL 000sL
000°S€ 000°SE
000°C 000C
00002 00002
0S¢ 0S¢
8ve's8s 8v€'98S
000°T 000'T
01Z'L 0TZ'L
000°0T 000°0T
18V'0VT 187'0VT
8¥€'9TC 8¥€'9TT
S€S‘89 G€S9'89
vLLYT vLL'YT
000°LTT 000°LTT
T9L'TL T9LTL
000°0T 000°0T

WINO3Y Jd

€CAd €CAd

00°000°Z
00°000°T
00°000°SZ
00°00Z‘C
00°000°€T
00'000CT
00'000T
00°000°ST
00'00S‘T
00°00T
00'000°C
00'000'S8
00'000°0¥
00'000°C
00°000°SZ
00°05¢

88'T99'€69
00°000°T
00'0TT'8
00°000°0T
LO'TSY'OVT
S8°LVE‘99T
78'8v8ST1
TTvLL'Ye
00'000°LTT

00°29LTL
00'0000T

WINODJ3d V1L 1S3ND3Y 1d3a

€CAd

00°000C
00°009
00'000°5T
00'002°C
00'000'6
00°0009
00°000°T
00°000°ST
00°00S‘T
00°00T
00°000°C
00°000°SL
00°000°0€
00°000°C
00°00002
00°0s5¢

00°€9T‘T0S
00'000°'T
00'01Z'L
00'STL'0T
00'9t0'S0€
000
00'26T'L9
000
00°000°0TT

00'0£9°2S
00°000°s

135anga

CCAd

SAIHSYIEW3IN/SINA 000ELS
53ONIYIINOD/SONILIIN 00TTLS
IddNS SW3/ONILHDISIYIS 0008SS
S31NddNS TYNOILYINAd3 000TSS
S3AITddNS 1vII1d3IW 0000SS
S311ddNS 31J1IHIA 000815
1d3INISNOH/IVIA0LSND 000SYS
JONVNILNIVIA B SHIVd3Y 000€tS
S311ddNSs 321440 000Z1S
3OV1SOd 00res
SNOILLYIINNINIWOD 000vES
ONITHE IONVINGINVY 0TOTES
VJINHI31 TYNOISS340dd 0000€S
S3Sv31 B STVINIY 000425
IDNVNILNIVIN B SHIVd3d 000tZS
43IM3S 00CETS

oozozzt
00cozet
oococet
00coect
00¢ozZt
o0ocozer
00cozet
0020zZ1
00z0zC1
00z0ze1
0ocozet
0o0zoceT
0ococet
00coceT
0ocozer
00¢0¢<T

3ISN3IdX3 3Yld 0020ZCT

STVDISAHd €0061S

FJONVMOTIV WHO4INN TO06TS

JNILHIAO 000€TS

S3/SY3LHOI43YI4 1TvD 000ZTS
/SY3LHDI43HI4 INTIG-Y3d

SYILHODIHFUIS INWIL-1IND OTTTIS
LNVLSISSV NIWQV

431HD 3dId 000T1S

0o0zozzt

0otozet
00tozeT
00tozeT
00TOCCT
0ootocet
00T0CCT
ootocet

IYid 00T0CZCT

32110d

LNIW3IIV1dId SNOdVIM €0008S

00cz

1vi0l

aNN4 TYYINIO

404 SINNOJJV

135dN4g AIANIWINODIY S, HOLVHULSININGY NMOL



Wd 0€:2TZZ02/1¢8/€

000°€TT

009t
00gT
0

0
0ST
0ST
0

0

000°9T
000'9T

0LT‘E
0LT
0
000'T
000'C

T06'SZT
00S°T
00SvE
6€LL
7918
0

8p9‘zIZ

86S°S
LY
€CAd

000°€TT

009'T
00gT
0

0

05t
0st

00091
00091

0LT'E
0LT
0
000T
0007

106'S21
00S‘T
00S‘vE
6EL'L
T9T°T8
0

8v9'21Z
86S°S

WNO3Y 34 WWNO0I34 VL 153ND3Y 1d3a
ECAd

000°€TT

009°T
00€T
0

0]

0s1
oSt

0

0

000°9T
00097

0LT'E
0L1

0
000T
000C

106'SZT
00S'T
00S‘ve
6ELL
T9T'T8
0

8v9'212
86S°S

€TAd

00°00S°TTC

00°SL0‘E
00°00€T
000
00°sLe
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°056
00'0s¢

00°000°ZT
00°000°ZT

00°0LT‘E
00041
000
00'000T
00'000°C

$9'006'STT
00'00S°T
00°00S ‘7€
S9'8EL'L
0079128
000

v9'L9'2€T
¥9'L6S'S

€CAd

00'00566T

00°SL0‘E
00°00€‘T
000
00°SL2
00°0sT
00°0ST
00056
00°0S¢

00°000°2T
00°000°ZT

00°0£9°C
00'0LT
000
00°000‘T
00°00S‘T

2T'98L'10T
00°00S°'T
00'000°0€
VL €199
000
81°'7/9'€9

00°906‘96T
00'9S2's
139an4g
CTAd

ANIINSSISSY HOLVdSIA 0000€S

Tviol

HO1VvdSIa SNOILVIINNWIANIOD 002962T
TOYLNOD TVININV 0962

13AVHL 3LV1S-NI 000TLS

HV) 40 3SN TYNOSYHId 0060LS
S3SN3DIT H50Q T008SS
JDIAY3S ¥IIMNOD 00r8ES
ONILS3L S3I9VY 00€£8€S
S3ISN3dX3 TINNIN 00Z8ES
INOHd 113D 006%€S

Tv10l
0020621
00co6cT
00zoecT
00c06¢Ct
00zo62T
0020621

dX3 T0HYLNOD TVININY 002062T

T04LNOD IYININY 0T0ZTS

002062t

TOYLNOD TVININY 00T062T

S3DIAY3S TVNOILIIJSNI 0062
SdIHSY34ININ/SINA 000€LS TvlOl
13AVYL 31V1S-NI 000TLS oozoret
$317ddNS ¥3HLO 00085S 00coteT
VOINHO31 T¥NOISSId04d 0000€S gozovet
ASN3dX3 TYNOILI3dSNI 00Z0vZT
oozovzt
SNI ONIGTING ILYNYILIV TTOZIS
V3S JHIM DNISINNIC SYD 0T0ZTS ootovet
ANOISSININOD DNIATING 0E0TTS ootorzt
1J3dSNI DNIQTING T¥201 0TOTTS 00TOYZT
ANOISSINWOD SNIaTING TTOTTS ootover
S3DIAYIS TYNOILIIA4SNI 00TOVZT
oove
ELTE]
1dOJ LWSIN ADNISHINS TT008S Tvi0oL
aNN4 TYYINID

404 SLINNOJJV

1395aN9 AIANININO0IIY S, HOLVYULSININGY NMOL



d 0€:2T2202/1€/¢€

000°st
000'ST

00S'zS
000'SY
00Ss‘L

00v‘ZoT
000'ST
00¢

00t
00S'ST
000°ST
0008
009

SvT'L6T
9419
0SE’E
0zs°TT
00S°‘€
T6L'6TT
18V'€L
6t7L'9C
8L0°1S

EVI'TLE'T
081'20S
9’6981
000°€TZ
Wiv
€ZAd

000°S¢
000'ST

00S°zS
000°SY
00S°L

00¥°Z0T
000'sT
00z

001
00S‘ST
000°st
0008
009

Svz'L62
9LL'9
0S€'E
0zs'Tt
00S’e
T6L'6TT
18t'€L
6.9
8L0°TS

EV9'TLET
081°20S
v9v'698'T
000°€TZ
ININO3Y 24
€CAd

ot
000°St 00'000'ST
000°'ST 00'000°ST
00s°zS 00°00S‘ZS
000°sy 00°000°SY
00S°'L 00'00S°L
00v‘ZoT 00'00t'20T
000°ST 00°000°ST
00¢ 00°00¢
0ot 007001
00S'ST 00°00S‘ST
000°St 00°000°s2
0008 00'000°8
009 00°009
Stz'L62 88'926°'L6¢
9/19 66'SLL9
0S€‘E 00'0SE‘E
0zs‘Tt SL'6TSCT
00S°‘€ 00°00S‘€
T6L6TT 09'€LV'0ZT
18v'€L TTI8Y'EL
6tL9C 08'8t7L'9T
8L0°TS TSLL0TS
EV9'TLE'C ZT'968L6V'T
081°20S v9"vSTZES
€9'698'T 8S'IVL'S96'T
000°€TZ 00°00S'122
WINOJ3Y VL 1S3IND3IY Ld3d
€CAd €CAd

00'000°ST
00°000CT

00'00S°2S
00'000°'St
00'00S°L

00'008t9
000
00°00¢
000
00'000°TT
00'000°02
00°000‘S
007009

00°Z€S'292
00°0€99
00'090°€
00°£06C
00°090°€
00°29€TTT
66°0£2°69
00°60T°€T
00°€L0'8Y

TTTSB'ELTT
00'TZ8'vSY
TTOE0'6TL'T
00'005'66T
135ang
ZCAd

1395dNg9 AIANIWINO0D3Y S,HOLVHULSININAY NMOL

$31NddNS F13IHIA 000817S (1 474Y4 2"
IONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y 000CS 00CETVT
ASN3dX3 301 8 MONS MdQa 00ZETYT
00ZECYT
JNILYINO 000ETS
SIOVM AUVIOdNGL 0ZZTTS 00TEZPT
301 ANV MONS O00TEZYT
11147
AVMHDIH Mdda
14 334L AVMAVOH NMOL S0008S Tviol
SdIHSYI9NW3IN/SINA 000ELS 00cecert
IONIHIINOD 8 SONILIIIN 00TTLS 00c¢Ceyt
S3NddNS XYOM 2179Nd 000£SS 00ZZZr1
S311ddNS I1IHIA 00087YS 002TZV1
S311ddNS 0000vS oozt
- DNILS3L TOHODTV/9NYA 00Y0ES 00ZCerl
H3IM3IS 00CETS 00¢Zerl
ISN3dX3 AVMHDIH Mdd 0072zl
ooczert
S11v13d 30170d T000ES
IONVMOTIV WHOSIINN TOO6TS 00Tzl
JNILYIAO 000€TS 00TZIVT
SIDVM AUVHOdINGL 0222TS 00tcevl
43d0 INJNCINDI AAVIH 0ZPTTS ooteevT
NVINIHO4 00¥1ITS 00tTZerT
V1SISSY JALLVULSININGY 0E0TTS 00TZTv1
INJIANILNIIdNS Mdd OTOTTS ootTzZvl
AVMHOSIH MdQ 00TZerT
Al3dvs dnand V1Ol 0¢cry
SISNIdX3
SJOVM B AUV1VS
JLvdSIa SNOLLYIINNININGD
aNNd TVYINID
‘404 SINNOJJV



Wd 0€:2TZZ0Z/1¢€/€

00v'v92
1L2'90S

00S‘zE
000°ZT
000°€
000v
0009
00S°L

9ZS'9ST
000
0L£9
000'ST
SL9'6S
18¥'¢€L

000°LY
000°0T
000'ST
00022

00S°L
00S'L

000°06

00005
WLV
€TA

00v‘v9z
1£2'90S

00S‘2E
000ZT
000€
000
0009
00s'L

9ZS‘9ST
000C
0L£9
000°ST
G965
18t'€L

000°LY
000°0T
000°ST
000°2¢

00S‘L

0052

00006
0000S

WWO3¥)24 WINOJIY VL 1SIND3IY Ld3a
€M

00v ‘9z
1L2'90S

00S°zE
000ZT
000°€
000
0009
0052

925'9ST
0002
0L£9
000'ST
S/9'6S
18¥'€L

000°LY
000°0T
000°'ST
000°C¢

00S‘L

00S°L

000°06
000°0S

€CAd

11

00°00t'v62
80°LSLVTS

00'00S°CE
00°000°ZT
00'000°€
00°000‘Y
00°0009
00'00S°L

0Z'0€E'Y9T
00°000C
00'0££‘9
00°000°ST
02'SL9'6S
00'S82'T8

00'000°LY
00°000°0T
00°000°ST
00°000°2Z

00'00S°L
00'00S°L

00'000°02T
00°00008

€TAd

00°0Z€'L0Z
PT°'19609V

00'0ZT'eE
00°000°0Z
000
00'00S°T
00'00%‘T
00'0zZ'8

vT'626°'0VT
00°006T
00°T69'%
00°00S°L
r1'1T2'99
10'9T9°0L

00°00L°6€
00°00L°L

00'000°ZT
00'000°02

00°00S°L

00°00S°L

00°00299
00°00Z°6T

1354dn9g

CCAd

S3ISN3dX3
SIOVM '8 AUVIVS
1430 3341 AY3IL1INTD
J1IN3ID - TVAOINITY 3341 S0008S Tv1i0L
S31NddNS XYOM J118Nd 000€SS 00ZtT6v1
S317ddNS 0000¥S 00c1e6v1
VIINHD31 T¥YNOISS3104¥d 0000€S 00ctTevt
S3DIAY3S 40 ISYHIUNd 000028 00¢16V1

ASN3dX3 ¥Y3LINID Mda 00ZT6VT

00ZT6VT

FINVMOTIV WHOLINN TO06TS
FNILYIAO 000€TS 00TT6VT
SIOVM AUVYOdNIL 0ZeeTs 00TT6V1
d43d0 LNINMINDI AAVIH 0ZVTTS 00TtI6V1
NVINIHO4 00VTTS 00TT6VT

1d3Q 3341 AY3ILINID 00TT6PT
0161
Al3dVS AVMHOIH

S3NddNS 000€SS 1v101
IIOVNVIN 43LVM INHOLS 0900€S 0ozezrt
IONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY 000vZS 00z6Zv1

Al34VS AVMHODIH 00Z6TVT
o6cl
S1HOM 13341S
SLHOIT 13341S 000TZS Tv1i0l
SLHOI 13341S 00¢hehT
over

3101 ANV MONS
$311ddNS 000€SS Tvl0l
ANN4 TVHINIS

‘404 SINNOJ2V

1350dN89 AIANININOIIY S, HOLVHISINIANAY NMOL



d 0€:2T2202/1€/¢€

00S‘T
00T
00021
0002

TT9'1ZT
000T
T0STT
010'9Y
00T'€9

8T8'0S
€69°¢
00S°L
00s
00¢€

ov

0ot
0sT
000°€
0s
060°TT
961°1C

L86°L
[434
98S°L

TL9°0LL
LY
€TAd

00ST
00T
000°ZT
000°C

z19'1et
000'T
Z0S‘TT
010'9Y
00T‘€9

8T80S
€69°€
00S°L
00s
00¢

or

00¢
0s1
000°€
0S
060TT
96TV

L86°L

(427
955,

TL9'0LL

NWO3Y4 34 WWO0I3IY VL 1SIND3Y 1d3a

00S°T
00T
0002T
000C

€19'12T
000T
T0S‘TT
0109V
TOT'€9

81805
€69'€
00S‘L
00s
0o¢

ov

00€
04t
000°€
0s
060°TT
961V

L86°L

(457
98S°L

1L9'0LL

€CAd €CAd

[4*

00'00S‘T
00°00T
00'000TT
00'000°C

vr'1TT688
00'000°T

91'25€01
09'600°9Y
89'6VS'TE

TTEVT'6Y
00'€69°€
00°SZ8‘Ss
00°005
00°00¢€
00°0r
00°00€
00°0ST
00°000°€
00°0S
7968011
09'S6T T

81°L86°L

88'TEY
09'GSS°L

80°LST'608

€TAd

00°00S‘T
000

00°000°6
00°000°C

00°8€9'T9
000

00'90STT
00'vZLTT
00'80%'8Z

00'706'8€
00'€69°€
00'00€°C
00°0stT
00°0s
0o'ov
000
00°0sT
00°000°€
000s
00'SET'6
00'9€2°0T

00'¥199
000
00'7199

¥#1°182'899
1Isang
r44%

$31NddNs 321440 000CTS
I9VISOd 00vreES

HOLVNIQHYO0I STVAN 00TL2S
IONVNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY 000FCS

00CTPST
00ZIPST
00Z1PST
00Z1vS1

ASN3dX3 "V'0"I 00CTPST

SYNOH VY.1X3 VO TOOETS
HOLVdSIA VOD 0€0TTS

NOSSVIT1 V0D 0Z0T1S

141Q Y31NID WINOD/VOD OTOITS

00CTI¥ST

00T1IPST
00T1PST
00TTP¥ST

ONIOV NO TDNNOJ 00TTPST
H11V3H 40 Q¥vOo4d 01vs

SNOAYVvZVvH 534 SNIAIA TOT68S
FONVNILNIVIA T1IHANVT 00T68S

SdIHSH3IaWIW/SINA 000€LS
INIYIINOD '8 SONILITN O0TTLS

TIAVHL ALVIS-NI 000TLS
S31NddNS ¥43H.LO 0008SS
$311ddNS 321440 000ZrS

43S ALINNWINOD LVIHM 0625ES
ONISILYIAAY TVOIT 00SPES
Ad3S ONISHNN VAOHSVN TET0ES
HL1V3IH VAOHSVYN 0220¢S

Tv1i0L
00¢0TST
00¢0TST
00Z01491

00cOoTST
00¢0TST
00¢01ST
00¢0TST
00¢0TST
0020151
0020151

ISN3dX3 H1Tv3H 40 a9 00Z01ST

1N3IOV IVIdNgG 0TOZTS
V1SISSV JAILVYLSININGY 0E0TTS

00201ST

0010TST

HL1V3IH 40 QivOo9 00TOTST

SHYOM 21Nand 1vi0l 00tS

aNA4 TVH3INIO

*40d SLNNOJ2JV

135dN4d AIANININODIY S, HOLVULSININGY NMOL



Wd 0€:2T2202/1€/¢€

0868

PZEETE
€8S°C

0
6LS'St
Tre'ey
ELYOY
S09'v6

0E°LTTOVE
ZT'sISotT
665621

000°zy
000Tz
0

00002

00L'LT
0S¢
0S¢

0

009

00S
0
00s

ALY
€TAd

0868

VeEETE
€8S°C

0
645'St
[A74:%37
ELY'OY
S09'v6

0€’LTT'OVT
TT'BISOTT
66S‘62T

000‘ey
0002t
0

000°02

00L'LT
0sc
0S¢

0

009

00S
0
00s
0

WINO3Y 34 WINO0J3¥ VL 1SIND3IY 1d3a

€T

0868

PZEETE
€85

0
64S'SY
Tre'ey
ELYOY
S09'v6

0€'STT'OVZ
ZT'8ISOTT
009‘62T

000zt
000°TT
0

00002

00L°LT
0st
0st

0

009

00s
0
00s
0

€TAd

€1

68'6.6'8

OV PZEETE
ST'€8S°C
000
L8'8LS'SY
96'TV6'Er
9Ty
00'S09'v6

vrzvL'soe
TT'EYS'80T
26'868'96

000002V
00'000Z¢
000

00°000°0T

00°00£°LT
00°0S¢
00°0S¢
000
00°009
00°00S
000
00005
000

€CAd

00'0ST‘9

00°€0t'962
00°£80°0T
A4V
r9zeE‘sy
91°£09°8€
1T°CS6°9r
80'8/8'68

00°900v9T
00°vSL‘S6
00°2s2’89

00°000°2¥
00°0002Z
000

00'000°0Z

00'0S8‘PT
00'0SZ
00°0s¢
000
00009

00°00s
000
00°05L
000
135ang
CTAd

IONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVdIY 000¥2S 0020191
ISN3dX3 AYVYEIT 0020T9T

00201971
SIOVM AUVIOdINIL 02TCTS
39Vd AdvVH4I1 0€9TTS 0010191
NVIHVHEIT OT9TTS 0010191
VASISSY JAILVHLSININGY 0€0TTS 00TO19T
401034IQ LNVLSISSY 0Z0TTS 0010191
H010341d AdvHEI 000TTS 00TOT91
Advda 00TOT9T
0019
SAYS NVININH 8 HL1V3H V101
SISNIdX3
SIOVM B AUVIVS
SLI43IN39 SNVHILIA
FONVMOTTV SLIJINIE 000LLS iol
S3I7ddNS 321440 000¢PS 00zevST

ISN3dX3 SNVYILIA 00CEYST
IN3IOV SNVYIL3IA 0T0CTS 00ZeVST

S1i4IN3d SNVY3ILIA 00TEVST

ONIDY NO TIONNOD 0EPS

4004 V0D €008LS v.l0lL
J3¥ddV Y33LNNTOA YOI Z008LS 00cCTvST
SdI4L VOO 1008.LS 00CTHST
ONIWIWVO0Yd 0008.S 00ZTHST

Q3INNILNOD ISN3IdX3 VOO 00ZSTYST

INIYIANOD 8 SONILIIN 00TTLS 00ZTPST
fATIAI STIIHM NO SIVIN TOOTLS 00ZTHST
OVITIN TIAVYL FLVLS-NI 000TLS 00¢TPS1
J3ISNOH/IVIA0LSND YOI 000SHS 00Z1¥ST
aNN4d TVY3INIO
‘404 SINNODJ2V

13950N49 AIANININODIIY S HOLVHLISININGY NMOL



Nd 0€:212202/1€/¢

rEV'IZT9
T6S‘IS8‘T
EV8'6ET'Y

vLz'ety
00°0Sv‘08
1 £4:%:133

0

0

0SE‘S
(V44
00SC
00s
0887
0sc

00S'se
00S‘€
0002z

00T'SL
L98'T
£v8'9Y
0
G6€
T
¥09'T
780'ST
o8t
WLV
€TAd

1A TAN]
16S'T88'T
EV8'6ELY

vLz'ety
00°0St08
bZ8'8EE

0

0

0S€‘S
0ce
005°C
00S
088'T
0S¢

00S‘SZ
00S°€
000°cz

00T‘sL

£98T

ev8or

0

G6€

T

09T

780°'ST

G8T
NINO3Y 04

€ZAd

VEV'TCIO
T6S'T88'T
EV8'6ET'Y

viZ'ety
00"0sv'08
vZ8'8EE

0

0

0SE‘S
0ce
005C
00S
0887
0s¢

00s'sz
00S€
00022

001'SL
£98T
ev8'op
0]

S6¢
124
09T
780°ST
S8T

WINOJ3Y VL 1S3ND3Y 1d3a

E€CAd

14"

66'CT9'ELT'9
ZE'6CT'E06'T
L9'ESYOLT'Y

80'vZ8'0SY
00'0sv'08
80'VLEOLE
89°6VS‘TE
89'6¥STE

00'0SE’S
00°0Z¢
000
00°00s
00'088‘T
00°0S¢

00'005'S¢C
00°00S°€
00°000°TT

00°00T'SL
96'998°T
S6°TVr8‘9Y
000
88'¥6€
E6'EVT
€ETP09T
00'780°ST
91°681

€CAd

00°8¥0°SLZ’S
00'6S0°£6S‘T
00'686°LL9‘E

00°TSL‘SZY
00'vLE'VL
00°LLETSE
00°80¥'8Z
00°8017'8¢

00°058°¢
00°0zZC
00°0
00°009
00'088‘T
00°05¢

0099592
00'TOS'E
00'S90°€T

00°v2s‘tL
00'€€E’T
00'6¥0°St
00°0Sv
00°006
00'0€ZT
00°0€0°T
00'Z80°ST
00°00¢
1395ang
CTA

SLNIWLYVdIa NMOL
SISN3dX3
SIOVM 8 AUV1VS

1viOolL

NOILYIHDIY '3 JUNLTIND
SISNIdX3
SIOVM B AUVIVS
Y31LN3D ALINNWWOD
SAV3IH INJW14dvd3id OTOTTS 1viol
Y3LN3ID ALINNININOD 00TP69T

Tviol

or69
NOILLVIHOIY
1ddNS DNIdIINSANNOYD 000915 V10l
AVYdHSV1dS 404 H31lVM 0020£91
SNOILYIINNININOD 0007ES 0020¢€91
31V13H ALHIdOUd HIH1O 00062S 0020¢€91
IONVNILNIVIA 78 SHIvd3d 000¥ZS 00¢0¢e91

ISNIAX3 NOILYIYHIIY 00Z0E9T
0020€9t

SIOVM AYVHOdNIL 0CTeCTS
4010341d NOILVIYO3Y OTOTTS 0010£91
NOILY3IHI3Y 0010891

00€9
Advyan

$31NddNS ¥3IHLO 000895 viol
S3ddNS TYNOILYONA3 000TSS 00Z0T9T
1ddNS ONIdIPISANNOYD 000975 00zZ0T91
11d3INISNOH/TIVIAOLSND 000SYS 0020191
IONVNILNIVIA 8 SHIVd3d 000EYS 002019t
S311ddNS 331440 000ZYS 00zoT91
140ddNS FIUVMII0S 00TSES 00zotot
3OV1SOd 00vreS 0070191

aNNd4 IV4INID

‘W04 SINNOJJV

135dN49 AIANININOI3IY S, HOLVULISININGY NMOL



INd 0€:212202/T€E/€ ST
006°LTS 006°£1S 006°'£TS 00°006°LTS 00'0TS‘TYS NAVd GNO9 NYINILNNIW €00ZES  00ZOPS8T
019°29.T 0T9'49L‘T 019°294'T 00°0T9°£9.T 00'99Z'T¥8‘T 7 IVNOI93Y NVINILNNIN 000ZES  00ZOVST
SININSSISSY TOOHIS 00Z0r8T
0ov8
L98'vbT L98'vYT L98viT 00°L98'viT 00°0 DUVHI/LNINSSISSY ILVLS
0 0 0 000 000 HLNY LISNVY1 TYNOI93Y 00€995 1vioL
0 0 0 000 000 V19N 00T99S  00SOZST
0 0 0 00°0 000 NS IVMINIY-NON ANY 009¥9S  00S0ZST
0 0 0 000 000 TOYLNOD NOILNTIOd ¥4IV 000798  00S0Z8T
0 0 0 000 000 TOYLNOD OLINDSOW 006£9S  00S0ZST
SADYVHI/LNINSSISSY 31VLS 00S0Z8T
0028
sz0‘00r SZ0°'00Y SZ0‘'00Y 00°SZ0‘€0Y 00°SZE'890°T 193a vioL
0 0 (] 00°000°E 00°000°€ Y31 LYOHS IDIAYIS 193a
0 0 0 00°000°'T 00°000'T SADUVHD NNVE YIHLO ZOvT6S VL0l
0 0 0 00°000°C 00°0007 JLNI WY3L L1YOHS YIHL1O0 TOPZ6S  00Z06LT
WYL LYOHS 3DIAY3S 183Q 00706LT
52000V S20'00Y S20‘00Y 00°'S20°00% 00'SLE'S90°T 1930 006L
0 0 0 000 00'0S0°6T 1LNI ANO4 T100HIS IN313 00¥Z6S wiol
005 '8€ 00S‘8€ 005°8€ 00'005°8€ 00°000°St 1SIYILNI T LLODSIHd 2T0Z6S  00ZOTLI
§TS‘S9 S75'S9 62599 00'525°S9 00'SZE‘0L JLNI ONIATING 1LLOJSIYd TT0Z6S  00ZOTLT
0 0 0 000 00°000'S€9 \Idd ANOE TO0HJS W33 00VT6S  00ZOTLT
0009 0009 0009 00°0009 00°0009 I¥4d INVQ AONOd 113114vE 00€T6S  00ZOTLT
000‘0€T 000°0€T 000°0€T 00'000°0€T 00°000°0€T I1dIDNIYd T 1102S34d ZOTT6S  00ZOTLI
000°09T 000°09T 000°09T 00°000°09T 00°000°09T \NIdd ONIQ1ING LLOJSIYd TOTT6S  00ZOTLT
1930 00Z0T.T
00TL
WLVY WINO3H D4 WWO0I3Id VL 1S3ND3Y 1d3d 13oang ANN4 TvY3INID
€TAd €TAd €TAd €TAd TTAd 404 SLNNO2DVY

139adN9 AIANIWWO0I3Y S HOLVHISININAY NMOL



INd 0€:2T2202/1€/¢€

9€9°TY8'Se
z8Z'vLT
[4:14 7A

L¥6'890°C
000°0TZ
720'8¢8
S70'96
006'6€8
000°s
000°0S
000°0€

180°2€6'9T
000°sS
LSS‘L9T
1A 744 A"
WLV
€TAd

9£9°T¥8'ST
z8T'vLT
8TVLT

L176'890°C
000°0T¢
T20'8€8
G20°96
006'6£8
000°s
000°0S
000°0€

T80°2€69T
000°SS
LSS'L9T
vTOvTr vl

WINO3YJ4 WWINO0J3H V1 1S3IND3Y 1d3q

€TAd

9€9'TY8'sZ
r4:748 7"
[4:14 7A

L¥6°890°C
000°01¢
TT0°8E8
ST0'96
006°6€8
000°S
000°0S
000°0€

180°2€6'9T
000'sS
LSSL9T
PTOVTY' VT

€CAd

9T

19'7T8'968°S¢e
00°Z82‘vLT
00°28Z‘vLT

9.'9t6'890°C
00°000°0T2
00'7Z08€8
96'720'96
08'668'6£8
00°000‘s
00°000°0S
00'000°0€

00°T80ZE6°9T
00°000°SS
00°£S5°£9T
00'¥T0'vZy'vT

€TAd

00°6SS‘€89°YT
00°Z8Z'vLT
00'Z8T'vLT

00°LTE'088‘T
00°£SS°9ST
00'€9T'VLL
00°CT6'88
00'S89°LLL
00'000°S
00°000°sY
00°000°€E

00°LES'S8T 9T
00'89T'LS
00'vrS'LLT
00'6¥76'£99°€T
135ang
CCAd

aNN4d TYH3IN3SD
SANNJ ¥Y3H10 O1 SNVl Tvliol
1N0O Y34SNVYL 066645 Tvl0l

SANNd Y3HLO Ol SNVYHL 0020661

0066
LNIWIDVNVIA ISIH

19¥11/AL43d0Yd/I1DIHIA 000VLS 00zav6l
LNIIAIFYILIY 4ILSIDHOM 000695 00csvel
ISNI 3417/HLIVIH 334113Y ¥00LTS 00¢sv61
NVHNSNI HLTVIH dNOYD €00L1S 00Zsrel
LNIWAOTdWINN C00LTS 00Zsret
FUVIIAIN TOOLTS 00¢sv61
OILVSNIdINOD SHINYOM 000LTS 002S161

INIWIOVNVIA HSIY 00CsreT
0S16

SLN3IWSSISSY T00HIS
O4HON/ AFTTVA 139VSSY T1008S
830 T¥YNOIS3H VAOHSYN ¢00¢ES
ISSV TVNOID3Y VAOHSVN 100¢ZES

V101
oozeett
00Z0v8T

aNN4 TV4INID
‘404 SINNOJDV

1395aN9 AIANINNODI3Y S, HOLVHISININAY NMOL



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S RECOMMENDED BUDGET

31-Mar-22 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY23 FY23
FINCOMM FINCOMM DEPARTMENT TA FINANCE
ATM/STM ATM REQUEST RECOMMEND RECOMMEND

WATER

DPW Superintendent 47,131 48,073 49,034 49,034 49,034
Administrative Assistant 27,720 23,803 24,279 24,279 24,279
Foreman 69,231 71,821 73,257 73,257 73,257
Heavy Equipment Operator 99,935 99,935 101,934 101,934 101,934
Water Laborer 0 0 39,672 39,672 39,672
Temporary Wages 0 0 0 0 0
Uniform Allowance 2,501 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Weekend Overtime 0 0 17,000 17,000 17,000
Overtime 28,754 29,569 12,569 13,161 13,161
SALARY & WAGE TOTAL 275272 276,202 320,745 321337 321437
Laboratory Services 13,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
Electricity 55,000 55,000 55,000 57,250 57,250
Heating Fuel 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
Propane 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Gasoline 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Non-Energy Utilities 200 200 200 200 200
Rentals & Leases 3,617 3,517 3,517 3,517 3,517
Waste Management 400 400 400 400 400
Professional/Technical 39,686 35,550 35,550 35,550 35,550
Police Outside Details 4,000 4,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Drug & Alcohol Testing 500 500 500 500 500
Phone 700 700 700 700 700
Postage 2,200 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Legal Advertising 650 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Internet Connections 215 225 225 225 225
Cell Phones 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900 1,900
Software Support 5,500 6,200 6,200 6,200 6,200
Office Supplies 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
Pipe & Pipe Supplies 4,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Vehicle Supplies 9,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Water Supplies 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
Meetings & Conferences 2,000 500 500 500 500
Dues & Membership 975 975 975 975 975
Main Valvue Testing 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Billed Supplies - Meter Pits - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Risk Management 164,546 164,546 164,546 164,546 164,546
TOTAL OPERATING EXPE! 377,989 391,913 395,913 398,163 398,163
Debt Principal Payment 115,000 115,000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Interest Payment 9,048 5,002 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Principal Payment 175,000 175,000 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00
Debt Interest Payment 141,750 124,250 115,500.00 115,500.00 115,500.00

DEBT TOTAL 441,698 419,252 290,500 290,500 290,500
V WATER DIVISION TOTAL 1,094,959 1,087,367 1,007,158 1,010,000 1,010,000
1 3/31/202212:34 PM






ARTICLE 2
FY2023 Capital Expenditures
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the
following sums of money, to be expended by the respective Departments or
Officers indicated, for the capital projects and purchases itemized and described:
or act in any manner relating thereto.

| a.  Thayer Memorial Library

Amount: $75,000

Funds to be expended by: Library Trustees

Purpose: hire architect/engineer to assess building
needs of Library

Funding Source: Free Cash

| b.  Conservation

Amount: $25,000

Funds to be expended by: Conservation Commission
Purpose: make repairs to conservation land
Funding Source: Free Cash

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary: This Article proposes to fund the acquisition and equipping of certain
capital items for the Town in FY2023 as part of the five-year capital plan. A majority
vote is required for passage of the capital items that are purchased by transferring
from available funds.

ARTICLE 3
Water Enterprise Fund
Board of Public Works

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $1,010,000 or any other sum of money,
from the Water Enterprise Fund to finance the operation of the Water Department
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 (detail below), or act in any manner relating
thereto.

Page 2 of 14






#2







SLL'epL')

Jeak siy) Jeje| pajoedxe z8g‘L0Z‘L
£68'GES

000°50.L

uopejs papesBdn 1o meN 000700}

SHJBUSQ YNM I1OXIOM [BI90S 14 00006
Aeiq pue Jsjue) AlUNWILWIOY ‘N0oSaId J0) JOJRISUSE) PUSLIWIOIS] 10U

WLV 8u} e spuny jsenbai pjnoys
yoleasal op 0} pasN

Apmg [emjoalyoly 00006
10| Bunjied Aleiqy ‘|ley umoy pjo ‘NODSald “IBJUSD ANUNWWIOD 000°00S

Swisjl snoleA  000°SZL

£68°GES

00S°'cy9

slonag aoeiday 00002
Jejiog 000°0S1
adueInquy 000'G9E

JesiniD 000°€S
oje buip|ing ‘Buiuueld Joy ABojouyose]  00S‘S

€6€'6LL°L
AldON woyy Buipuny pue Jueib 000‘ZE LS Y} 40 areys INQ 000°'cZ
JOE saie) Aq paian0d Jou Ing paseyaind  000‘9E
uelnsuo) ‘3dd 681

z88'202°L

ONINIVINIY JONVIVE

paAladal 194 JoN %05 Bujulewoay
s|qejiey [ejoL

[ejolgng

Apng uones a4

JOAA [eI00S

1l

isanbaui Aed winjwaid uolun 991104
1daq Je1epn

WvOd

Apnis Jeag Ayunwiwon
sjuawanosdwi Buip|ing

uoljealoay

uoneIdPISUOY) aINjnd Jo4

ajep siyj jo se asuejeg Bujuteway

jejo) gqng

1l

|00YoS puemoy

al4

a9lj0d

S90IAIBS |euonoadsu|

MON NOILVHIAISNOD HO4
220Z/¥Z/y 10 Se a|qejieae spung

puemoy suonels Buibieyn A3

spieoq ubig
31vd Ol LN3dS

ajep 0} paAlodal [ejo |

zeoziveiy sisenbay vduvy






#3







#4







March 31, 2022
To: Select Board
From: Jeff Nutting, Interim Town Administrator

Subject: Time and Place for Annual Town Meeting

Currently the ATM is scheduled for May 2, 2022, at 7 PM at the school. Any Change in
the date requires a 2/3rds vote of the Board.

You will find attached what other communities are doing with their ATM this year.
The Board has several options:

Keep the current time and place

¢ Move the date to later in May or June at the school

* Move the date, time, and place to later in May or early June for an outside
meeting.

If the Board decides to hold an outside Town meeting, | suggest later in May or
sometime in June. This provides a better chance for improved weather and drier land,

as well as the days are longer.

You need to make a decision no later than April 20t,



ANNUAL TOWN M'_I'-:“E“'I"I"N"Gé‘ 2022

Ic°r|'“-nu|-|ity o"glna' TM Date New TM Date SLocatlon
' =AEI—— it S s it o ia—
' Aubum 3-May ! NO CHANGE ngh School Audltonum [
o e e e A L GO T _l——:: oy ez

|Ayer Z 25-Apr _ NO CHANGE !;ngh School Auditorium
Blackstone 31-May NO CHANGE |BMRHS
{Bolton. 8D '

B m—— |
‘Boxford j 10-May NO CHANGE l School Audltonum
Burlington . 24-Jan ! 16-Feb |rH|gh School Audltonum
‘Carlisle E 26-Apr No change Corey Audltonum £
kCharlton g 16-May | NO CHANGE J Middle School Audltonum
[‘Chester t 13-Jun NO CHANGE 'Town Audltonum
| = = 1 - po \ P R s ozemara
i
FConcord k 1-May g NO CHANGE  'Hiigh School Auditorium
{Conway E 4-Jun f NO CHANGE Grammar School Auditorium
‘[ ! e rapa———
I v - 5 i
‘Egremont f S-May NO CHANGE | pagional School
1 i : t
[Foxborough ! 9-May t NO CHANGE H|gh School Auditorium f
:Harvard 14-May ‘ NO CHANGE Outside under a tent
}Hopklnton I 2-May . NO CHANGE Wiiddle School ‘Auditorium
s e T2 LS R ',Z.fff, * Rt e o Ta »‘b“qr. L = G A e T LYALBMCNE T L k. ATy “i
1:Hubbardston f 7-Jun No Change *Hubbardston Center School
‘Marshfield 25-Apr NO CHANGE  [High School Gym
Marshfield 25-Apr F NO CHANGE | ‘FI'EE’TS’EHRIV Auditorium
Maynard 16May = TBD Mlddle School Audltonumw

£

Middleton L ! NEFGHANGE High School Auditorium |
‘Norwood ™ 14-Mar ¢ ‘NBaﬁAﬁaE Wil offer an outside extra room
Princeton 10-May | NOCHANGE {High School Auditorium = |
| Shirley H 9—May i NO CHANGE ‘,Mlddle School Auditorium i
{Southborough -Z 26-Mar " TTBD %Mi&&ié“ School
{Sterling 2-May | NOCHANGE |School Auditorium
| Stow 14-May NO CHANGE | School Auditorium !
{Sudbury } 2-May i NO CHANGE | High School Auditoritm
'Walpole ' May2nd | May7th |
‘Westford 26-Mar _ moved 1% June 1 xOutsude on High School Field t
‘Weston 9-May NO CHANGE {ngh School Auditorium |
‘Westwood 2-May ! NO CHANGE {High School Gymnasmm
‘Wilbraham ¢ 16-May NO CHANGE High School Auditorium
‘Willmington 30-Apr NO CHANGE |High School Auditorium



Jeff Nuttinﬂ

Subject: FW: ATM

From Jeff Paster

Hi Jeff and thanks for asking for feedback. The BOH continues to recommend outdoor town meetings based on
pandemic related concerns however the case numbers have dropped considerably so this is not as big a concern for us
as it has been. | think some additional level of cost and logistical work is reasonable to prevent COVID-19 infection
transmission. As the BOH has stated in the past, if town meetings are to be held indoors, we would continue to
recommend the use of properly worn face coverings and social distancing to help reduce the likelihood of infection
transmission, especially since the BA.2 subvarient is so much more transmissible. Hopefully at some point this
recommendation will no longer be necessary.

From Kevin barlett

Having the ATM indoors requires less resources for set up/tear down, (marking out parking areas, making sure field is
mowed and safe for foot traffic, spraying for mosquitoes etc.)



Kathi Rocco

From: Mike Hanson

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Jason A. Allison; Jay Moody; Alexandra Turner
Cc: Jeff Nutting; Kathi Rocco

Subject: Ambulance

Jason,

| am writing to ask that the ambulance be on the agenda for the next BOS meeting, | not sure if | relayed the urgency to
order the truck sooner than later, the truck as | said has had 18 thousand dollars in repairs done in the last 18 months
and is going back to the shop for more work, the next step is a job that will cost almost 15 to 20 thousand dollars to
hopefully fix it, and it isn’t 100% that will fully fix the truck, with the rising cost of the new ambulance and the extended
timeline to have it built. If the older ambulance is removed from service and that is my concern this will leave the
residents at risk, If Ambulance one is down for repairs or maintenance we have no other truck to respond with, as | said
we ran 800 medical calls fast year and Ambulance 2 did 365 calls, that would tax our mutual aid partners, as they too are
having increases in call volume and manpower issues and can not guarantee a truck to respond in a timely manor or at
all. if it is possible to include the new TA on this for her in-put I’'m willing to speak with her.

Michael J Hanson

Fire Chief/ EMD

Lancaster Fire-EMS Department
1055 Main Street

Lancaster, MA 01523

Bus: 978-368-4003

Fax: 978-368-4006
WWW.lancasterfd.net

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



#5







WARRANT FOR
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023
May 2, 2022
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Worcester, ss.

To any Constable of the Town of Lancaster in the County of Worcester,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby
directed to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Lancaster qualified to vote
in the elections and Town affairs, to meet at Mary Rowlandson Elementary School
Auditorium, 103 Hollywood Drive in said Lancaster on Monday, the second
day of May 2022, at 7:00 in the evening, then and there to act on the following
Articles:

ARTICLE 1
Budget for Fiscal Year 2023
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum of money by taxation, by
transfer from available funds, from the Omnibus Operating Budget, by borrowing, by
transfer from Overlay Surplus, by transfer from fund balance reserved for school
debt, or any combination thereof; to defray the expenses of the Town for the Fiscal
Year beginning July 1, 2022, or act in any manner relating thereto.

The Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 will be available at Town Meeting

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary: This article presents the proposed omnibus operating budget for the
Town for FY2023, together with prior year appropriations and actual expenditures
for comparison.

Page 1 of 14




ARTICLE 2
FY2023 Capital Expenditures
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the
following sums of money, to be expended by the respective Departments or
Officers indicated, for the capital projects and purchases itemized and described,;
or act in any manner relating thereto.

[a.  Thayer Memorial Library

Amount: $75,000

Funds to be expended by: Library Trustees

Purpose: hire architect/engineer to assess building
needs of Library

Funding Source: Free Cash

|b.  Conservation

Amount: $25,000

Funds to be expended by: Conservation Commission

Purpose: make repairs to conservation land

Funding Source: Free Cash

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary: This Article proposes to fund the acquisition and equipping of certain
capital items for the Town in FY2023 as part of the five-year capital plan. A majority
vote is required for passage of the capital items that are purchased by transferring
from available funds.

ARTICLE 3
Water Enterprise Fund
Board of Public Works

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $1,010,000 or any other sum of money,
from the Water Enterprise Fund to finance the operation of the Water Department
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 (detail below), or act in any manner relating
thereto.

Page 2 of 14



I. Water Enterprise Revenues

User Charges $1,000,00
Connection Fees $10,000
Water Enterprise Available Funds 0
Investment Income 0
Total Revenues $1,010,000
ll. Costs Appropriated in the Enterprise
Fund
Salaries and Wages $321,337
Expenses $398,163
Reserve Fund $0
Debt Principal 175,000
Debt Interest 115,000
Indirect Costs to General Fund 0
Total Costs Appropriated in E. F. $1,010,000

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation

Summary: This article presents the proposed Water Operating Budget for the
Town for FY2023. A majority vote is required for passage of this article.

ARTICLE 4
Water Line Replacement
Select Board

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from the Water
Department Enterprise Retain Earnings account, a sum of money for the
engineering, construction, reconstruction, installation of water lines including all
paving and all related costs or act in any manner relating to.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation

Summary: This article presents the proposed water line replacement for the Town
for FY2023. A majority vote is required for passage of this article.

ARTICLE 5
Landfill Solar Array Enterprise Fund
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $145,000 or any other sum of money
from the Renewable Energy Enterprise Fund to finance the operation of the
Page 3 of 14




Landfill Solar Array for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 (detail below), or
act in any manner relating thereto.

. Renewable Energy Enterprise Revenues
Sale of Solar Energy Certificates $130,000
Qualified Energy Bond Subsidy $15,000
Total Revenues $145,000
ll. Costs Appropriated in the Enterprise Fund
Maintenance Expenses $35,575
Debt Principal and Interest $109,425
Total Costs Appropriated in E. F. $145,000

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation

Summary: This arficle presents the proposed Renéwable Energy Operating
Budget for the Town for FY2023. A majority vote is required for the passage of
this article.

ARTICLE 6
Revolving Fund Account
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to G.L. c.44, §53E%,, to take the following
actions:

(1) Amend the row related to the Community Center Revolving Fund appearing
in the table in Section 150-6 of the Town’s General Bylaw, by inserting the
bold and italics text and deleting the strike through text, as follow:

Revolving Fund Department Representative or
Program or Purpose | Receipts to Be Board Entity
Credited to Fund | Authorized to Spend
Fees and charges | Board-ofSelectmen
Council on Aging - Council on Aging
program expenses

And to set the limit on the total amount that may be spent from this revolving
fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, at $25,000;

and

(2) To set the limit on the total amount that may be spent from each
departmental revolving fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, as
follows:

Page 4 of 14



Revolving Fund Program Fiscal Year 2023
Cap
Stormwater Management $3,000
Library Charges $10,000
Recreation Committee $35,000
Duval Road Sewer $5,000
M.A.R.T. Bus $45,000
Planning Board $25,000
Publications $2,500
Recycling $10,000
Community Development $2,500
Agricultural Commission $2,000
Police Department $1,000
or act in any manner related thereto.
Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation
Summary
ARTICLE 7

Community Preservation Annual Budget
Community Preservation Commission

To see if the Town will receive the report of the Community Preservation
Committee and vote. to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund, in
the amounts recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, for
eligible community preservation projects, for community preservation reserve
accounts for open space and recreational use, historic resources and community
housing, and for the FY2023 Community Preservation Act budget, including the
administrative expenses and all other necessary and proper expenses of the
Community Preservation Committee, with each item to be considered a separate
appropriation: or act in any manner relating thereto.

Appropriations:
From FY 2023 estimated revenues for Committee Administrative Expenses
$8,100

Reserves:

From FY 2023 estimated revenues for Historic Resources Reserve $16,200
From FY 2023 estimated revenues for Community Housing Reserve $16,200
From FY 2023 estimated revenues for Open Space/Recreation Reserve
$16,200

From FY 2023 estimated revenues for Undesignated Budgeted Reserve
$105,300

Page 5 of 14




NOTE: This budget anticipates FY23 CPA revenue of $120,000 from the local CPA
surcharge and an estimated distribution of $42,000 (35%) from the statewide CPA
Trust Fund, for total revenue of $162,000.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary

ARTICLE 8
Amend Finance Committee Bylaw
Finance Committee

To see if the Town will vote to amend Article | of Chapter 17 of the Town of
Lancaster's General Bylaw, Finance Committee, by inserting the bold and italics
text and deleting the strike through text, as follows:

§ 17-1. Membership; terms; vacancies.
There shall be a standing Finance Committee consisting of five members

elected at large—none-of whom-shall-hold-public-office-conscurrently with-his
service-on-the-Committee. The members of the Finance Committee shall
be elected for alternating three-year terms. Any vacancies in the Finance
Committee shall be filled in accordance with MGL c. 41, § 11.

Any member of the Finance Committee, who shall be appointed or
elected to any official body, shall forthwith upon that member’s
qualification in such office, cease to be a member of the Finance
Commiittee. This provision shall not apply to the appointment of a
Finance Committee member to serve as a member of any ad hoc
board, commission or committee or to any board, commission or
committee upon which a member of the Finance Committee shall
serve in an ex officio capacity. For purposes of this bylaw, ex
officio shall refer to a member of the Finance Committee who
serves by virtue of his or her office.

or act in any manner relating thereto.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary:

Page 6 of 14




ARTICLE 9
Economic Development Committee Bylaw
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 17 of the Town of Lancaster's
General Bylaw by inserting a new Article X, as follows:

Article XI Economic Development Committee
§17-39 Membership.

The Economic Development Committee shall be comprised of five
members appointed by the Select Board as follows: two members to be
appointed for one year, two for two years, and three for three years.
Thereafter, each member shall be appointed to a three-year term, as
each term expires.

§17-40 Powers and Duties.

The Economic Development Committee is an advisory committee. It is
charged with working collaboratively with the Town’s Planning Director,
private property owners, and businesses, to promote responsible
business and residential development in Lancaster. The Committee
shall also carry out any other task delegated to it by the Select Board
or required by the Town’s General and Zoning bylaws.

or act in any manner relating thereto.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

Summary:

ARTICLE 10
Amend Council on Aging Bylaw
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to amend Atticle IX of Chapter 17 of the Town of
Lancaster's General Bylaw, Council on Aging, Section 17-20, by inserting the
bold and italics text and deleting the strike through text, as follows:

A. Regular Members. Until June 30, 2023 Ssaid Council shall consist
of nine regular members
Beard, after which time said Council shall consist of five regular

members Ihe—teFms—ei-the-ﬁFst-member-ef—ﬂwGeunsﬂ-sha#be-fep

. All members shall
be at-large and appointed by the Select Board. Regular members

Page 7 of 14




shall be appointed on a rotating basis, each for a term of three
years.

B. Associate Members. There shall also be four associate members
of said Council, appointed by the Select Board, for terms of one
year. The associate members may attend Council meetings, but
shall not have voting rights and shall not count towards quorum
of Council meetings.

C. RemovalfFilling Vacancies. Any regular or associate member of
said Council may, after a public hearing, be removed for cause by the
Select Board. If Aany regular or associate member missesing more
than three meetings without cause, or without notification to the
Chairperson of the need for the absence, it shall be considered cause
for removal. A vacancy occurring otherwise than by expiration of a
term shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner as the
original appointment. The Chairperson and other officers shall be
chosen by a majority vote of said regular Council members. No
regular or associate member officer shall serve more than three one-
year terms in succession.

D. Salary. No salary or compensation shall be paid to any regular or
associate member of the Council en-Aging-for services rendered.

or act in any manner relating thereto.
Select Board recommendation:

Summary:

ARTICLE 11
Government Study Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to direct the Select Board to appoint a Government
Study Committee pursuant to Section 304-21 of the Town of Lancaster's General
Bylaw and consisting of seven members to (a) study the Town's form of
government and governance, (b) examine models of government in comparable
communities, (c) identify strengths and opportunities for growth and improvement
in the Town’s current government, (d) facilitate public engage on the committee’s
work, and (e) provide a written status report to the Select Board no later than March
15, 2023, and a final written report to Town Meeting no later than May 1, 2023,
which recommends any amendments to the bylaws and governing practices so as
to improve the Town’s form of government and governance, or to act in any manner
related thereto.

Select Board recommendation:

Summary:

Page 8 of 14




ARTICLE 12
Unclassified Wage Schedule
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to accept the Unclassified Wage Schedule effective
July 1, 2023, as shown on the below chart, or act in a manner relating thereto.

Select Board recommendation:
Finance Committee recommendation:

2.00% UNCLASSIFIED WAGE TABLE

FY23 STEP1 | STEP2 | STEP3 | STEP4 | STEP5 | STEP6 | STEP7 | STEPS

GRADE
1 14.54 14.29 14.91 15.51 16.16 16.82 17.52 18.24
2 16.00 16.66 17.34 18.07 18.81 19.59 20.40 21.25
3 17.35 18.28 19.02 19.84 20.65 21.38 22.27 23.19
4 18.99 19.78 20.61 21.46 22.34 23.26 24.22 25.23
5 20.37 21.23 22.12 23.02 23.96 24.95 25.99 27.06
6 21.08 21.93 22.87 23.81 24.79 25.81 26.88 28.00
7 22.76 23.72 24.71 25.70 26.76 27.86 29.02 30.22
8 23.74 24.73 25.76 26.82 27.93 29.08 30.29 31.54
9 24.80 25.83 26.89 28.00 29.16 30.36 31.62 32.93
10 27.07 28.22 29.39 30.61 31.86 33.17 34.55 35.99
11 30.75 32.01 33.38 34.75 36.18 37.66 39.23 40.85
12 31.52 32.80 34.16 35.61 37.08 38.60 40.21 41.87
13 34.43 35.88 37.37 38.93 40.53 42.19 43.94 45.76
14 38.49 40.09 41.78 43.51 45.30 47.15 49.11 51.15
15 40.60 42.26 44.04 45.89 47.74 49.70 51.77 53.91
16 42.19 44.17 45.41 47.70 49.67 51.71 53.86 56.09

Summary: Accept the Wage Schedule for the non-union personnel
Page 9 of 14



ARTICLE 13
Discontinuance of Old Lunenburg Road
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to discontinue and abandon a portion of a public way
consisting of that triangular portion of “Old Lunenburg Road 1883 Town Layout”
north of a stone wall located on the way as shown on a plan entitled “Plan of
Land in Lancaster, Massachusetts” prepared by Hannigan Engineering, Inc.
dated July 30, 2013 and recorded with the Worcester District Registry of Deeds
in Plan Book 902 as Plan 36, and to see if the Town will authorize the Select
Board to convey the discontinued and abandoned portion of the way by quitclaim
deed for nominal consideration to Lancaster Property Management, LLC, the
abutter to the way, with the area to be conveyed being shown on a plan prepared
and recorded at the expense of Lancaster Property Management, LLC, or to act
in a manner relating thereto.

The Select Board recommendation:

Summary: This article proposes to abandon a portion of Old Lunenburg Road and
transfer the underlying interest in the fee to Lancaster Property Management, LLC.

ARTICLE 14
Zoning 40R
Affordable Housing Trust

To see if the Town will vote as follows:

(1) Add a new Article XIX to the Town of Lancaster's Zoning Bylaws, entitled
“North Lancaster Smart Growth Overlay District”’, and comprised of the
following sections: Purpose, Definitions, Applicability of
North Lancaster Smart Growth Overlay District — Scope & Authority;
Permitted Uses; Housing and Housing Affordability; Dimensional and
Density Requirements; Parking Requirements; Traffic Impact Assessment;
Plan Approval of Projects; Plan Approval Procedures; Plan Approval
Decisions; Change in Plans after Approval by PAA; Design Standards;
and Severability;

(2) Amend Section 220-4 by adding the following abbreviation in appropriate
alphabetical order:

Abbreviation Name of District

NL-SGOD North Lancaster Smart Growth
Overlay District

(3) Amend Section 220-5.B, by inserting a new subparagraph (7), as follows:

Page 10 of 14




(7)  The North Lancaster Smart Growth Overlay District (NL-
SGOD) is defined on the Official Zoning Overlay Map, as
specified at 220 Attachment 3.
And

(4) Amend the Town of Lancaster’s Official Zoning Overlay Map, 220
Attachment 3, to include the North Lancaster Smart Growth Overlay
District, which district shall be comprised of the Assessors’ Map 14 Lots
4A,4D,4F 4G 4H,4.,44,4K, 4.L,4M, 4.N, 8.0, and 8.A;

Or to act in any manner relating thereto.

Select Board Recommendation:
Affordable Housing Trust Recommendation:

Summary:

ARTICLE 15
Zoning North Lancaster
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Official Zoning Map of the Town of
Lancaster, attached as 220 Attachment 2, by rezoning those portion of the parcel
identified as Assessors’ Map 8, Lot 45 located within the Residential District, to the
Enterprise District, such that the entirety of said parcel is located within the
Enterprise District, and as further shown on a plan entitled North Lancaster
Proposed Zoning Change and on file with the Town Clerk; or to act in any manner
relating thereto.

The Select Board recommendation:
The Planning Board recommendation:

Summary:

ARTICLE 16
Zoning Solar Photovoltaic and Standalone Energy Storage Systems
Planning Board

To see if the Town will vote to:

(1) Amend Article XVII of the Zoning Bylaw, Solar Energy Systems, for the
purpose of allowing Standalone Energy Storage Systems, defined as a
system that is capable of absorbing energy from the electric grid, storing it
for a period of time and thereafter distributing electricity and having a
nameplate capacity of less than ten (10) megawatts, in all zoning districts
with a special permit issued by the Planning Board, by renaming Article
XVII, Solar Photovoltaic and Standalone Energy Storage Systems, inserting

Page 11 of 14




new definitions into Section 220-74, and adding a new section to Article XVII
addressing Standalone Energy Storage Systems;

(2) Revise the references to the National Electrical Code in Article XVII of the
Zoning Bylaw to be the Massachusetts Electrical Code;

(3) Renumber the Sections appearing in Article XVII of the Zoning Bylaw, as
needed; and

(4) Amend the Use Regulation Schedule at Section 220-8 of the Zoning Bylaw,
Attachment 1, by adding a new Section 220-8.6, Subpart J, in the
appropriate alphabetical order, to read as follows:

Zoning Districts Notes
Item Use R NB LI LI2 Gl EZ
J. Standalone | PB PB PB PB PB PB
Energy
Storage
Systems

or to act in any manner relating thereto.

The Planning Board recommendation:

Summary:

ARTICLE 17
Citizens Petition

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Planning Board Bylaw, Section 17-6,
ESTABLISHMENT, by deleting:

"None of the Planning Board Members shall serve concurrently on the Lancaster
Board of Appeals." and adding: "None of the Planning Board members shall
serve concurrently on any other Lancaster Board or Commission."

The amended bylaw change shall read as follows:
Section 17-6 ESTABLISHMENT

A Planning Board of five members is established pursuant to MGL, C. 41, §§ 81A
through 81J. None of the Planning Board Members shall serve concurrently on
any other Lancaster Board or Commission.

Or act in any manner relating thereto

Page 12 of 14




And you are directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies
thereof at the South Lancaster Post Office, the Center Post Office, the Fifth
Meeting House and the Prescott Building, in said Town seven days at least
before the time for holding said meeting. Hereof fail not and make due return
of the Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time and
place of meeting aforesaid.

SELECTMEN OF LANCASTER

Jason A. Allison, Chairman

Jay M. Moody, Clerk

Alexandra W. Turner, Member

Date of Execution

Page 13 of 14



CONSTABLE'S CERTIFICATION I

| hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that | posted an
attested a copy of this Warrant at the South Lancaster Post Office, the Center
Post Office, the Fifth Meeting House, and the Prescott Building on the date
attested. | further certify that this Warrant was posted in accordance with the
By-laws of the Town of Lancaster and the provisions of M.G.L. c.39, §10.

Attest:

Constable Signature

Print
Date:

L= —

The full text of the Warrant is available in the Prescott Building and Thayer
Memorial Library. The Warrant will also be available at Town Meeting.

Page 14 of 14



Vi, APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS






T

B Rt U -

March 19, 2022

Lancaster Board of Selectman
Main Street
Lancaster, MA 01523

To the Lancaster Board of Selectman,

My name is Stephen Mudgett, a lifelong resident and fourth generation farmer in the
town of Lancaster, (De‘ersho'm Farm). | would like to be considered for the opening on the
Agricultural Committee. I have served on different boards within the Town of Lancaster over the

vears and now feel that I could best represent the town as an Agricultural Member.

Born and raised in town, farmed all my life, | have a four-year bachelof’s degree in
Horticulture and a minor in Business, and to this day continue the legacy of a farming family, |
have a great connection with farmers in town and surrounding towns. | feel I could.be a great
asset to the Agricultural Community and provide helpful information and knowledge as the
Agricultural world evolves from old to new methodologies.

Please consider me for this position and | look forward to the opportunity.

Si‘ncerely,

Stephen A. Mudgett '
241 Chace Hill Road

Lancaster, MA 01523

Cell: 978-771-4185

Home: 978-368-7947

M




Kathi Rocco

— e == =i
From: Jeff Nutting
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 7:53 AM
To: Kathi Rocco
Subject: FW: Resignation NSN

From: Alexandra Turner <alixturner@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:21 PM

To: Jeff Nutting <JNutting@lancasterma.net>; Jason A. Allison <JAllison@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Resignation NSN

Greetings,

I am writing to formalize my resignation as a director on the Federally designated Nashua-Squanocock-Nissiset Steering
Committee. | announced in meetings that | would like another candidate to fill this position. I noticed that we have had
a candidate step forward, in response to my request. | ask that you accept my resignation, and earnestly begin the
recruitment process to fill this important position.

Thank you for the opportunity,
Alix

ps Not sure if this is a duplicate. If so please ignore it.

Alexandra Turner

620 Main Street

Lancaster MA 01523

978 365 7331

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS






355~ Rental Application

Lancaster Use of Town Owned Buildings & Town Green

TO:  SELECT BOARD, LANCASTER MASSACHUSETTS
RE: PERMASSION TO RENT THE FOLLOWING TOWN OWNED BUILDINGS (Please check one)
d’:‘ OWN HALL AUDITIORIUM
_D_LANCASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) GYM
__I:lLAN CASTER COMMUNITY CENTER (LCC) MEETING ROOM
DTOWN GREEN/GAZEBO
Name of Individual /Organization: The I;Vt\ﬁ}o 5 chos |
Date of Event: F("\&&\; ; P\‘*ﬂ 13
Time: 1200 p M
Program: ke M5 warrec N ‘q"\* b D@’—SJ’V‘ hw Wi am 6"“""(550 el

Rehearsal(s) will/will not be necessary on \ﬂe&m&;ﬂ P\cx I L‘M%M R""{ 13
From: 3:00 To: 100 pW’\

If Banquet, Caterer will be: N I e
7 !
We dplan to have an uniformed Police Officer on duty.
Program Director/Contact person name: De,-\-c\“ R‘-\‘o@ »\\J{
address: 21 Seven Boidse W Lancastec Mb 01523
Email: PM{"QKJ 1193@ (NY‘O\\\ COW‘\
Phone: (‘i"l 5’\ Clécl - ‘q "13

Approved: I:I Disapproved: l:]

Lancaster SELECT BOARD







